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KR. PORTER: C a l l Case Number 3235. 

MR. DURRETT: A p p l i c a t i o n of Joseph 0. Walton t o 

remove and market o i l from the Ogalalla formation, Lea County, 

New Mexico. 

MR. PORTER: I ' d l i k e t o c a l l f o r appearances i n 

Case Number 3235. 

MR. WALTON: Mr. Porter, my name i s Joseph 0. 

Walton. I am the ap p l i c a n t i n t h i s case, and I represent myself 

MR. PORTER: Are there any other appearances i n 

Case Number 3235? ... The witness may be sworn. 

* * * 

J O S E P H 0. W A L T O N , the witness, having been 

duly sworn, was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

DIRiiCT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. WALTON: I f i t please the Commission, my name i s Joseph 

C. Walton. I am an attorney, l i v i n g i n Lovington, New Mexico, 

and have lived' i n Lea County f o r approximately t h i r t y years. I 

make a p p l i c a t i o n here t h i s morning t o salvage o i l t h a t i s 

p o l l u t i n g underground water i n the northwest p a r t o f the Hobbs 

Pool. The bound forms I have j u s t given t o each of the Com­

missioners, the attorney and the member of the s t a f f are 

eighteen e x h i b i t s t h a t I propose t o o f f e r , and do o f f e r at t h i s 

t ime. They are i d e n t i f i e d by subject and date i n the index, 

and each of those e x h i b i t s i s taken from the o f f i c i a l f i l e s o f 



the Office of the O i l Conservation Commission of New Mexico. 

I w i l l not go i n t o those exhibits i n d i v i d u a l l y and i n d e t a i l ; 

but I now o f f e r those exhibits i n evidence, and ask t h i s Com­

mission to take j u d i c i a l knowledge of t h e i r own records and 

the exhibits I have now offered. 

MR. PORTER: Are there any objections to the 

admission of Mr. Walton's exhibits? 

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: Mr. Walton, E x h i b i t 18 appears 

t o be handwritten notes of some s o r t . Are these from the f i l e s 

of the O i l Conservation Commission? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q I n Hobbs? 

A No, s i r . — Y e s , s i r , i n Hobbs. 

Q I s there an i n d i c a t i o n on there by whom the notes 

were made? . 

A There are no indic a t i o n s , nor the date of these. 

The reason i s that i t gives a b r i e f h i s t o r y of the casing 

procedure of the o i l companies i n Lea County, and also of the 

leak. I t i s offered merely for i t s h i s t o r i c a l value, and i t 

was w r i t t e n i n longhand by an un i d e n t i f i e d employee, I assume 

of the Commission. 

Q I t appears t o be made by several people. You're 

not o f f e r i n g t h i s as any o f f i c i a l p o s i t i o n of the O i l Conser­

vation Commission? 



A No, s i r , none of those exhibits are anythiny that 

i s an o f f i c i a l p osition or policy of the Commission—they are 

merely fa c t u a l e x h i b i t s . 

MR. PORTER: I f there i s no objection, the exhibits 

w i l l be admitted i n t o the record. 

MR. VJ ALTON: As far back as 195 3 one of the major 

o x l companies i n Lea County reported to t h i s Commission that 

they had uncontrolled flow of o i l i n a bradenhead of the w e l l 

they were then producing, and they asked authority from t h i s 

Commission to market at least 3,000 barrels of o i l that had 

then been produced. Before the source of the o i l was discov­

ered I believe about 8,000 barrels o f ' o i l v;ere marketed from 

that bradenhead of t h i s o i l company's w e l l . I n t e s t i n g the 

w e l l of t h i s company i t was determined that the source of the 

o i l wasn't that w e l l ; and t h i s company stated t h a t they were 

n o t i f y i n g o f f s e t t i n g o i l companies of t h e i r problem and for 

them t o take appropriate action. This Commission at that time, 

i n 1953, did take appropriate action and required tests for 

leaking casing and the repair of them. The next thing we know 

o f f i c i a l l y of the leaking conditions of wells i n Lea County 

and the Hobbs Pool was a resolution of the City Commission of 

the City of Hobbs, c a l l i n g upon t h i s Commission to take af­

f i r m a t i v e action to stop contamination and take such steps as 

appropriate to r e l i e v e contamination that had already been 



caused. This Commission took such action. 

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: When was this? 

A In 1954. I n 1957 a surface owner i n the northwest 

part of th Hobbs Pool attempted; to d r i l l for water. I n d r i l l i n g 

some t h i r t e e n wells he found o i l on the top of the Ogalalla 

formation. The Ogalalla formation i s the source of a l l potable 

water of Lea County. Quite a furore was raised at that time, 

and the Commission called a special meeting i n Hobbs for Octobet 

'9, 1957. A l l operators were n o t i f i e d of t h i s meeting, and i t 

was attended by quite a few people, including representatives 

of a l l operators of Lea County. At that time Mr. Porter ap­

pointed a committee to study condition of the water i n the 

northwestern part of the Hobbs Pool, and authorized or directed 

t h i s committee to make reports and recommendations as to how 

to a l l e v i a t e the contamination i n the existing wells and to 

set up rules and regulations—suggested rules and regulations 

f o r t h i s . Commission to follow t o assure no moire future con­

tamination. This committee was composed of representatives 

of the o i l companies or operators of Lea County, the City 

Commission, the State Engineer,. and several others; but anyhow, 

they made a very extensive, exhaustive study, and i n September 

1957 they.submitted t h e i r f i n a l report. 

This f i n a l report found some t h i r t e e n or fourteen 

wells i n t h i s area we spoke about that were contaminated by 



gas; some, of them several m i l e s — i n other words, t h i s wasn't 

confined to any p a r t i c u l a r area. They found some seven.or 

eight wells contaminated with o i l . I believe a great many 

people here were present at that meeting, and actually went 

out and saw soma contamination of some of these water w a l l s . 

The Commission then directed t h a t very rigorous steps be,taken 

to t e s t the o i l wells for leaks, and to repair them i n those 

leaks t h a t were found. I believe since the inception of t h i s 

f i e l d , i t has been found t h a t about s i x t y - s i x wells have at 

one time leaked. Since 1957, as a r e s u l t of the report, I 

believe t h i s Commission has required t h a t wells be tested at 

l e a i t four times a year, and one of those tests i n the pres­

ence of a representative of the Commission. As fa r as I know, 

as far as I have been able ..to f i n d out, there are now no wells 

leaking and there i s no continuing recharge to the contami­

nation process out i n the area I propose to operate. 

Among the things t h i s committee reported was that 

the Ogalalla formation i s the fresh water formation of Lea 

County. Over.a period of years the water l e v e l has decreased, 

thereby having what they term "dry water sand" at the top of 

the formation. That i s where the o i l has accumulated that I 

propose to salvage. The committee also reported that over a 

period of years, t h i s — w h i c h they assumed at tha t time the 

o i l was confined to a r e l a t i v e l y small area—would, as the 



water table decreased, tend to spread out i n various d i r e c t i o n s . 

I n spreading out, the report states that at least twelve feet of 

the o i l that reached a dry water sand would remain i n th a t sand, 

unrecoverable, and of course we know that once water sand has 

been contaminated or saturated with o i l , i t ' s almost impossible 

to decontaminate i t to the extent t h a t , even though i t r e f i l l s 

w i t h fresh water, that t h a t water would be potable. Also, as 

the water table declines the o i l w i l l follow i t down, and as 

i t follows i t down i t again contaminates the fresh water strata 

t h a t i s forever l o s t for fresh water. 

They made several recommendations as to how the 

water could be decontaminated t o make i t potable, and among 

them was that the owner of the land should take extensive steps 

i n his casing procedure, and th a t i f he then encountered any 

gas i n the water i t could be cascaded over two or three times, 

over activated charcoal, to make i t potable. I t also suggested 

to"land owners who owned .the land t h a t had o i l , t o accumulate 

the water and o i l on the surface and l e t i t out and skim i t . 

o f f the top. That i s what I am asking t o do. I am asking to 

comply w i t h the recommendation of that committee, and i n doing 

t h i s I believe I can salvage some o i l o f f the top of the water 

t h a t w i l l have a market value. I t has been stated that i f a 

land owner i n t h i s area d r i l l e d a w e l l for water and encount-. 

ered o i l on top of th a t water sand, he could produce or he 
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could b a i l out that water and the o i l i n d e f i n i t e l y , without 

any con t r o l of t h i s Commission or anyone else, provided he did 

not attempt to market the o i l . I n other words, he could skim 

the water o f f and make potable water, and he could burn the 

o i l or otherwise dispose of i t and destroy i t , and t h i s com­

mittee would have no con t r o l over him i n t r y i n g . t o clear up 

his own water. Of course, doing that would be a waste; and 

t h i s Commission i s created by law to prevent waste, and I am 

attempting to get authority to dispose of t h i s o i l on an eco­

nomical basis. These land owners wanted o i l . I t i s not, i n 

my opinion, any quantify of o i i that accumulates; and i n hav­

ing any new source, the quantity of o i l i s l i m i t e d , the amount 

i s unknown; I don"t know who could.estimate how much o i l i s 

on top of t h i s water, but i n my opinion I can go i n there and 

salvage t h i s o i l for an economical disposal of the o i l i t s e l f , 

which would be helping the land owners and helping to decon­

taminate the water and prevent spread i n other d i r e c t i o n s ; 

and also, as the water table declines, to help prevent the 

contamination of a d d i t i o n a l s t r a t a of water-bearing sand. 

About two or three months ago—about three or four 

months ago, a man out i n t h i s northwestern part of town a t ­

tempted to d r i l l a w e l l for water. He encountered o i l . He 

moved over and d r i l l e d another w e l l and again encountered o i l . 

I n the f i r s t w e l l , however, he attempted to case o f f the o i l — 
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he went down about 110 feet and he was unable to case i t o f f , 

and he was s t i l l g etting contaminated water, so he moved over 

and t r i e d another w e l l and encountered the same d i f f i c u l t y . 

He then came to see me—having had actual knowledge of t h i s 

contamination since 1953 and p a r t i c u l a r l y i n 1957, when, as an 

attorney, I had represented a land owner and attempted to p i n ­

point the r e s p o n s i b i l i t y of these leaks, and I f i l e d a lawsuit 

t o attempt t o do t h a t . The case never went to t r i a l and was 

f i n a l l y dismissed because of my i n a b i l i t y t o prove the source 

of t h i s o i l and pinpoint i t to any w e l l , any group of wells o-

any ownership. I am of the opinion that, today you s t i l l cannot 

pinpoint i t ; you s t i l l cannot say, "This w e l l i s contaminating 

my water, and t h i s company i s l i a b l e for i t " — I don't think 

t h a t can be done. 

So when t h i s ir.an came to see me some four months 

ago, and having known of t h i s and wondered i n my own mind why 

somebody had not attempted to salvage the . o i l , i f i t was 

salvageable, I decided to t r y i t myself. So I went out to t h i s 

man's land. The w e l l was open; was i n casing. I watched them 

b a i l water and o i l . out, and I determined that i t looked suf­

f i c i e n t l y good at that time, or bad for the landowner, that I 

sought technical assistance from Mr. Pat Ballew of the Seminole 

Safety Anchor Company to help me r i g up some economical way 

th a t o i l could be skimmed, so we came up w i t h t h i s weird looking 



windmill you see i n my e x h i b i t . I t ' s on a gin pole and there's, 

a regular windmill on top. The reason i t ' s on a gin pole i s 

i t ' s anchored down by four wires and v>hen we p u l l the tubing or 

casing we loosen up two of the guys and p u l l the windmill back 

and we don't have to take i t down t o work on i t . That's the 

reason i t ' s not on four posts. 

MR. PORTER: Is that s t i l l up, a f t e r the wind 

Saturday? 

A Yes, s i r . I've been shut down since the 24th of 

l a s t month. Then a f t e r I saw the m i l l could work, I went to 

Mr. Porter i n Santa Fe and t o l d him of my problems and i n t e n t ­

ion , and asked permission to continue to t e s t t h i s process of 

production or salvage. When I use the word "production," I 

mean "salvage." I'm not producing; I'm salvaging o i l on top 

of the water. I'm not a producer. Mr. Porter at that time 

consulted w i t h other members of the Commission and they gave 

me authority t o t e s t the windmill for t h i r t y days, or u n t i l 

I produced 100 barrels of o i l . My t h i r t y days was up the • 

24th of la s t month, and I had at that time produced approxi­

mately 100 barrels of o i l . The paper says I produced 140. 

That 40 barrels was produced before I went to Mr. Porter and 

asked his permission, and I've s t i l l got i t . I've sold 100 

ba r r e l s , but I've s t i l l got 40 i n the tank. 

Now at t h i s time, with permission of the commiss-



i o n — i t won't take but j u s t a very few minutes—I'd l i k e to 

demonstrate to you hov.' I propose to salvage t h i s o i l . We 

salvage water on the downstroke rather than the upstroke, and 

we are actua l l y l i t e r a l l y skimming i t o f f the top of the water, 

and w i t h permission of the Commission I'd l i k e to show you 

t h i s l i t t l e demonstration. This i s the end of a three-inch 

casing that we i n s e r t i n the bottom of the.well. This one-

inch pipe goes through t h i s casing and has an opening—a one-

inch opening i n the bottom. The f l u i d s come i n through the 

sides. Now, on that one-inch pipe I have constructed a piston 

which i s of the simplest type, and t h i s i s a cylinder that sets 

over the top of t h i s piston. Of course here I have a c u t - o f f 

valve that w i l l keep the o i l from going back i n t o the w e l l , anc 

also keep i t from g o i n g — f l o w i n g back i n t o the w e l l I have 

pumped. This also has a one-inch opening. My sucker rod i s 

one-inch pipe. The sucker rod comes up to the top of the 

surface and then has a tee over to the tank where I produce 

the f l u i d s . The one-inch pipe i s clamped to the production, 

rod of the win d m i l l . Now, between t h e — o n the downstroke we 

pump the f l u i d ; on the upstroke we f i l l the cylinder, and 

every time the windmill turns over i t ' s going to pick up 

whatever f l u i d i s i n there. Then i f i t ever becomes necessary 

to return any water that we might be producing, back to the wa-tf.er 

surface from your separator on the surface. The o u t l e t to the 



separator can come r i g h t down to the pipe and casing, and of 

course as you saw a few minutes ago, we have an o u t l e t here that 

w i l l return water to the water formation. So l i t e r a l l y we can 

set that casing on top of the water and we're not even putting 

any influence on the water below i t , because we're drawing i t 

i n from the side. I f any f l u i d gets i n th a t l i t t l e trap i n the 

bottom there, we're going to produce i t . We're going to produce 

i t with a windmill, and every time that windmill go^s up or 

down you're pumping f l u i d i f there i s any there. I f there i s 

no f l u i d there i t w i l l do no damage f o r the windmill to pump 

dry f o r six.months; but then when f l u i d does get i n there we 

w i l l pick i t up and take i t out. 

The presence of the o i l on top of the water i s a 

nuisance; i t ' s a public nuisance as w e l l as a-private nuisance 

to the people who have land out there. I t ' s a continuing 

nuisance; i t ' s s t i l l there; and we've known i t ' s been there 

since 1953, twelve years ago. I t ' s a creeping nuisance, i n 

th a t i t ' s creeping out f u r t h e r . Your committee reported t h a t 

eventually i t would dissipate i t s e l f i n t o new water-bearing 

sands by t h i s 12%,that i t w i l l hold before i t would reach a 

point of saturation. Now, I'm.asking—how t h i s o i l w i l l flow 

i n t o t h a t , the rate of flow I don't know. I don't know how 

much o i l i s there. During t h i s t h i r t y - d a y period I produced on 

the average, three barrels a day. How long that w i l l l a s t I 



don't know, but you can see from our operation the s i m p l i c i t y 

of i t — t h e s i m p l i c i t y of the windmill. I could l e t the wind­

m i l l set out there and i f I got h a l f a b a r r e l a day, or a 

quarter a day, a f t e r I have recovered my i n i t i a l investment i t ' s 

a l l g r a v y — I don't have any power problem; i f the o i l comes i n 

I ' l l p u l l i t o u t , i f the wind blows. 

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: You don't have any problem w i t h 

the wind blowing, do you? 

A No, s i r ; every morning I look out to see i l the 

wind's blowing. I enjoy seeing i t — I guess I'm the only person 

i n Lea County th a t welcomes a sandstorm. 

MR. PORTER: I don't know i f t h i s Commission has 

j u r i s d i c t i o n over "gravy." 

A Of course i t i s n ' t very r i c h gravy, at two or three 

barrels a day, but I'm j u s t t e l l i n g the Commission that to take 

care of the saturated point of t h i s sand, I believe we can do 

i t . I don't believe we can do i t by one w e l l each 2\ acres; 

I don't believe the porosity of t h i s f i e l d w i l l do i t . I t may 

take four wells for a 2Jj-acre t r a c t — t h i s area was subdivided 

f o r residences i n 2'j-acre t r a c t s . I f e e l reasonable confident 

t h a t at least four wells w i l l do i t ; but since I'm*salvaging 

o i l , since I'm abating a nuisance, I don't think t h i s Commiss­

ion should concern i t s e l f w i t h how I do i t . I think you ought 

t o say, "Joe, go out there and get that o i l o f f any way you can, 



because i t ' s a nuisance which ought.to be o f f , " and actually 

what t h i s meeting should be about, Mr. Porter~-there ought to 

be a subsidy granted to persons l i k e me that would take i t o f f . 

I think we know i t was an unavoidable m i s t a k e — l e t ' s say, an 

unavoidable event, that t h i s o i l got onto the water sand, but 

i t i s there, that i s a f a c t . I t i s a nuisance which should be 

removed, and what I'm asking you to do i s to not grant me per­

mission to operate as an o i l operator; I operate as the New 

Mexico Water company—I'm asking you to permit me to market the 

o i l I'm able to salvage from t h i s nuisance. I don't know how 

much I'm going t o produce—I don't know how much I'm going to 

salvage.. I t may be that I could salvage ten barrels a day at 

f i r s t , and then i t may drop down to nothing, so I can't say I 

want authority t o salvage so many barrels of o i l . I want 

authority to s e l l a l l the o i l I am able to salvage, regardless 

of how I produce i t — I mean salvage i t . 

Now, somebody's got to regulate i t . I don't mind 

being regulated? I ' l l conform to any regulation t h i s Commission 

or the State Engineer imposes, because I know when you deal 

wi t h a commodity that goes i n t o the I n t e r s t a t e Commerce Commiss­

ion there's a p o s s i b i l i t y of hot o i l operation. I know somebody' 

got to regulate i t and I'm ready to be regulated i n any reason­

able way i n marketing the o i l . 

;That i s my case. 
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CROSS-EXAMINATION 

MR. PORTER: I n other words, you're not seeking 

permission to produce, but to market? 

A. • Right. 

MR. PORTER: Does anyone have a question of Mr. 

Walton? 

MR. IRBY: I f I may, I'd l i k e to ask c l a r i f i c a t i o n 

of one point Mr. Walton made i n his statement, when he spoke 

of returning the water to the Ogalalla sands. I'm not sure 

how he's going to do t h i s and what treatment the water w i l l 

receive p r i o r to return to the'sand; and i f he w i l l , I ' l l ap­

preciate his c l a r i f i c a t i o n of that po i n t . I am Frank I r b y , 

State Engineer's O f f i c e . 

'A Mr. Irby , any type of s e t t l i n g process on the 

surface t h a t would s e t t l e the water out would be advisable. 

I have here a l i t t l e sketch that shows an o i l and water sep­

arator that would be adjacent to the production. Then you 

would take the o i l from that as i t s e t t l e s o f f to go over to 

the storage,tank. I'm not saying we're going to return the 

water unless with the State Engineer's approval, but i f we did 

return i t i t would be bled o f f the separator d i r e c t l y i n t o 

t h i s casing and go i n t o thc same source from which wo were 

pumping. 

Q After going through the separator? 
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A After going through the separator. 

MR. PORTHR-. Does that answer your question? 

MR. IRBY: Yes, s i r . 

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: I s that area w i t h i n the defined 

l i m i t s of a declared water basin? 

A Yes, s i r . I believe I have talked to the State 

Engineer about i t . I would appreciate i t i f Mr. Irby would, 

make a statement to t h i s Commission as to the stand of the 

State Engineer on my proposed operation. Mr. Ir b y , would y o u — 

MR. PORTER: Are you i n a pos i t i o n t o do that at 

t h i s time? 

MR. IRBY: I s the Commission ready for statemerts 

i n the case? 

MR. PORTER: Well, we're ready for statements at an> 

time, of course. I f you want t o go ahead and make your s t a t e ­

ment, i t w i l l be f i n e . Anyone else may—we're not going t o 

dismiss Mr. Walton yet; i f anyone, wants to ask.a question of 

him he may. I think i t might be appropriate i f you would make 

your statement at t h i s time, i f you are prepared to do so, Mr. 

I r b y . 

MR. IRBY: To.be Sure I won't contradict what I 

said before, I ' l l r efer to my notes. Mr. Chairman, members of 

the Commission: I t i s the po s i t i o n of the State Engineer that 

i t would be advisable to remove t h i s o i l from the surface of 



moi L7 

the water i n the Ogalalla sands, i f i t i s physicaLLy feasible 

to do so. We realize that t h i s i s a contaminate; we wouid 

l i k e to see i t removed. We re a l i z e , of course, that the 

regulation of everything pertaining to o i l and gas i s vested 

i n the commission and not i n the State Engineer. We do take 

a strong i n t e r e s t i n the preservation of the q u a l i t y of the 

water as w e l l as the production of the water. This w e l l Mr. 

Walton has his equipment on now i s a permitted w e l l w i t h i n 

the Lea County underground water basin. I have studied, some 

time ago, the report Mr. Walton refers t o , made by the com­

mittee appointed by the Commission, and I know of no subsequent 

reports on t h i s subject. I f there i s regulation as Mr. Walton 

suggests, I think i t should be through the Commission, '.'he 

State Engineer, i s b a s i c a l l y concerned w i t h water problems, and 

only i n c i d e n t a l l y concerned with o i l problems. The State 

Engineer i s ready and w i l l i n g to lend any assistance to the 

Commission or to any committee the Commission appoints to help 

a l l e v i a t e t h i s s i t u a t i o n . I t i s n ' t the i n t e n t i o n of the State 

Engineer to impose, his thoughts or theories on the Commission. 

That's a l l I have, s i r , unless there are some 

questions. 

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: Mr. Ir b y , don't you agree, or 

do you agree that the s i t u a t i o n here i s obviously one of o i l 

being present i n a water reservoir, rather than a large, volume 
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of water being present i n an o i l reservoir? 

MR. IRBY: Yes, s i r . 

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: That b*-.-ng the. case, then 

j u r i s d i c t i o n — a n d I'm not arguing the p o i n t — I think would 

have to be a cooperative e f f o r t , , but basically i t i s a water 

problem? 

MR. IRBY: I t ' s c e r t a i n l y a problem to the basin 

and to the water users, and for that reason i t may be c l a s s i ­

f i e d basically as a water problem. 

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: Does your study of the 1957 

report and your knowledge of t h i s water basin s a t i s f y you 

that there i s no present recharge of o i l i n t o t h i s area? 

MR. IRBY: I wasn't s a t i s f i e d of i t at the time 

the report came out, but the quarterly casing surveys confirms 

me that t h i s i s ce r t a i n l y true today. 

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: Mr. VJalton, who did you get 

your leases from? 

A I don't have leases; I have agreements with the 

surface owners to permit me to come i n there and damage t h e i r 

property and erect t h i s weird water contraption. 

Q No royalty? 

A I pay t h e m — i f I salvage any f l u i d that has a 

market value, I pay them a certain part of i t for the p r i v i ­

lege of being on th e i r surface. I f a i l e d to state t h i s , but 
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i n my opinion t h i s o i l has been known to exist since 1953, 

and no person, even after t h i s committee made i t s extensive 

report, attempted to salvage any of that o i l ; they have made 

no attempt to decontaminate the water; and the o i l present on 

top of t h i s water sand i s unclaimed, abandoned, wil d , f u g i t i v e 

and i t belongs to whoever captures i t . 

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: Salvages i t ? 

A Salvages it.--yes, s i r . 

MR. PORTER: Does anyone else have a question? 

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Walton, you mentioned that t h i s 

a private nuisance and a public nuisance, and you also declared 

that i t i s a creeping nuisance. How has i t been a creeping 

nuisance? 

A Because of the committee's report, for one thinr;, 

that says there v / i l l be a tendency for the o i l that accumulated 

i n what they considered then a small area, to follow the water 

table on out, which i s phys i c a l l y — f r o m a physical standpoint 

i s the natural thing for i t to do. And another thing, only 

two weeks ago there was one man i n t h i s same area that I was 

talking to, that had up to this summer been able to produce 

fresh water from his land. About two or three weeks ago he 

was pumping water in t o his yard to i r r i g a t e i t , and i t devel­

oped o i l . I t has ruined his yard. 

Q You mean i t might be an increasing nuisance i n 
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the f u t u r e — t h e water table had been lowered, and o i l suddenly 

became available, o r — -

A A creeping nuisance, both horizcnt.O.iy. and l a t e r ­

a l l y and v e r t i c a l l y . 

Q The committee i n 1957—this was shortly after the 

casing leaks were f i r s t detected—claimed t h i s o i l may have 

been moving l a t e r a l l y at that time; but i s there any evidence 

today that the o i l i s moving l a t e r a l l y ? 

A Other than t h i s one wel l I spoke about, and other 

than the physical characteristics of o i l on water sand—that 

as the table declines the o i l i s not j u s t going to perpendic­

u l a r l y cut o f f , i t ' s going to seek i t s lowest level; and to me 

that i s a physical fact—we know i t w i l l tend to do that; i f 

you have a foot of water sand and reduce the o i l from adjacent 

sant i t ' s going to creep out, and i t c e r t a i n l y i s a creeping 

nuisance downward. 

Q As the water table would decline, the o i l w i l l 

follow the water table down? 

A Yes, s i r . 

~> Hov; would you dispose of the produced water, i f 

you were to dispose of i t , i n the Ogalalla formation? 

A I'm going to produce as l i t t l e water as i s phys­

i c a l l y possible. That that I am going to dispose of, I w i l l 

s e t t l e out as I have diagrammed, and return i t through three-
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inch casing tb the water-bearing formation. 

Q The Ogalalla water—and i f I'm wrong, Mr. Irby, 

correct me—but I think the Ogalalla water does have a certain 

amount of movement to i t ? 

A According to t h i s committee report i t moves from 

"Jpelve to eight inches a day, but the committee also says i t 

w i l l be a tendency for o i l on top of the water to s t a b i l i z e 

i t s e l f , because as the water moves, the o i l i s going on i n t o 

a new water-bearing sand, and aii i t goes i n t o the new water­

bearing sand, 12% of i t i s going to be absorbed before the sand 

i s saturated 

Q I f the water i s s t a t i c , or moving at the rate of 

twelve inches a day, the i n j e c t i o n of produced water back i n t o 

the Ogalalla i s going to make the movement more extreme? 

A Such a very, "ery small amount that i t wouldn't, be 

noticeable. I f I produce water, maybe once a day or once a 

week. I'm going to be putting i t r i g h t back i n t o the w e l l I 

took i t out of, and by the time I have put the water back i n , 

the water that i s moving twelve inches a day i s s t i l l i n the 

w e l l bore. 

Q This i s the point I'm t r y i n g to make. I f the water 

i s more or less s t a t i c and you produce some water and o i l . , and 

r e - i n j e c t the water, i s n ' t there a p o s s i b i l i t y that i t would 

disturb the s t a t i c flow i n the reservoir and cause the o i l to 



spread more? 

A I don't believe so. I'm not going to put.in more 

water than I have taken out. 

Q But i n the time you've taken t h i s water out and 

that reservoir has come to a sta b i l i z e d condition again, when 

you put the water back i n , something has to move i n order for 

that water to have a place to go, ar.d you're going to move o i l 

and water; and won't t h i s cause the o i l to spread? 

A I believe i f i t did, i t would be so nominal, be­

cause when you produce water or o i l you have a tendency to 

create a cone of depression, and when you put the water back 

i n you would f i l l the cone of depression you created maybe two 

or three days ago. 

Q That cone i s going to have to be f i l l e d with 

something? 

A I t would be f i l l e d with a i r or o i l . I'm hoping i t 

w i l l be f i l l e d with o i l , coming from the s i d e — t h a t would be 

ide a l ; and i f I can put as many as four wells on each 2^ acres 

I've got a bigger area I'm draining from. 

Q When you put water i n , that would cause the cone 

of o i l to be spread? 

A No, s i r , i t ' s going to cause the cone to be f i l l e d 

back up. 

Q With water? 
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A Yes, s i r . I n other words, I'm going to produce the 

same water two or three times, but when I produce the water I 

think I'm going to produce o i l with i t . 

Q I n the operation of your c i v i c project, i f t h i s 

happens to be on a t r a c t on which the surface rights belong 

to some resident who has a home there, and the ~tate owns the 

mineral rights to the t r a c t , do you think the State i s e n t i t l e d 

t o a royalty from that o i l ? 

A Fortunately none of t h i s land belongs to the State. 

I do understand that Mr. Bolton, the attorney for the Commiss­

ion of Public Lands, has stated that i f any o i l i s produced 

from State land, regardless of the source, somebody i s going 

to have to pay royalty to the State. 

Q This case i s advertised, "Joseph 0. Walton seeks 

to remove and market o i l from the Ogalalla formation, Lea 

County, New Mexico," without r e s t r i c t i o n to any p a r t i c u l a r 

area; and i n the alter n a t i v e , you seek authority to remove 

and market o i l from th,:ee t e s t wells i n Section 30. I t seems 

to me that the State does have land i n Lea County, New Mexico. 

A The State owns the southwest quarter of Section 30,, 

Q Are you i n eff e c t , by saying that no State land 

i s involved, taking the alternative route on your application, 

because the f i r s t a p p l i c a t i o n — 

A Yes, I see what you mean. 
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Q Your f i r ^ t application seeks authority to remove 

and market o i l from Lea County— 

. A Yes. 

Q —Which includes State land, Federal rind and fee 

land. 

A Yes, but I'm not going on any land without permiss­

ion of the owner of the land. I wouldn't even think of going 

on State land without the approval of the Commission of Public 

Land, no more than I would think of trespassing on seme surface 

land without permission. 

. Q I n the avent of a fee lease -where the o i l operator 

has a lease e n t i t l i n g that operator to o i l and gas rights from 

the surface to the middle of the earth, are you trespassing 

on t h e i r lease? 

A No, s i r , for t h i s reason: When they got that o i l 

lease they got i t from a mineral owner. The mineral owner 

owned only what v/as on that least at the time he executed the 

lease. This o i l wasn't on that land; i t wasn't present, i n 

the same position i t was at the time the lease was executed. 

The mineral owner warrants his t i t l e to the o i l company, to 

the lessee. Hov/ can he warrant t i t l e to something that doesn't 

exist at the time he gives the lease? This wasn't i n e x i s t ­

ence. 

Q I s there any positive evidence or proof that t h i s 
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o i l wasn't present at the time the lease was issued? 

A Yes, s i r . Mr. I r b y can t e s t i f y t o t h i s ; I can 

t e s t i f y t o i t ; a l l the land owners can t e s t i f y t o i t . The 

r e p o r t of t h i s committee went on an assumption t h a t t h i s was 

a contamination t h a t d i d not e x i s t except by w e l l s t h a t had 

leaked from production of o i l a t ground depth. I can get you 

any number of ranchers and farmers and land owners t h a t have 

d r i l l e d w e l l s t h a t were not contaminated u n t i l the o i l industry 

came i n and d r i l l e d t h e i r w e l l s . Another t h i n g — t h i s o i l , 

according t o t h i s committee r e p o r t , i s from the San Andres 

formation and not from the O g a l a l l a formation. I b e l i e v e 

t h i s Commission can take j u d i c i a l n o t i c e of the law of nature ijhat 

t here i s no o i l i n the Og a l a l l a formation. This i s a contam­

i n a t i o n t h a t has got there from other sources. 

Q I t h i n k they can take j u d i c i a l n o t i c e of the f a c t 

t h a t there i s o i l i n . t h e O g a l a l l a now. 

A Yes, s i r ; and i f I get a u t h o r i t y t o do t h i s , I ' l l 

go out r i g h t a f t e r t h i s meeting and t u r n my w i n d m i l l on. 

Q How much of t h i s o i l can you remove a c t u a l l y , as a 

c i v i c proje.'t, t o improve the q u a l i t y o f the water? Can you 

remove 100?o of the o i l from the v/ater? 

A No, nobody can remove 100%. I have stated before 

what the committee reported, and I have t o agree t h a t there's 

going t o be 12% t h a t ' s going t o hold before i t gets saturated. 
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I have no earthly idea of the porosity; I'm not that type of 

geologist» I have no idea how much I can decontaminate, but 

i f I can decontaminate ten barrels, I've o.one good. I f I can 

keep at least ten barrels from spreading o u t — i f I can put up 

four wells to every 2-i acres, I can decontaminate a whole l o t 

of that saturation. You spoke of t h i s as a c i v i c p r o j e c t — y o u 

know why I'm i n i t . 

Q I got the impression from your d i r e c t testimony 

that t h i s was primarily a c i v i c project. 

A No, s i r , I'm very sorry i f I l e f t that idea. I 

said that while I was doing i t , i t would be performing a c i v i c 

service. That's true; I ' l l s t i c k by i t . I would say i f we 

can go out there and drain every b i t of o i l , even that 12%, 

o f f , a land owner would be much prouder of that than my going 

out and skimming the decontaminate o f f that fresh vrater. 

Q I s t i l l would l i k e c l a r i f i c a t i o n of your a p p l i ­

cation, which i s for two d i f f e r e n t t h i n g s — f i r s t , authority 

to remove and market o i l from the Ogalalla without r e s t r i c t i o n 

concerning the method of operation or quantity of o i l removed 

— t h a t ' s the f i r s t application; and the alternative seeks 

authority to remove and market o i l from three test wells i n 

Section 30, without r e s t r i c t i o n concerning the method of 

operation or quantity of o i l recovered. You stated that as far 

as State land was concerned you would not remove any o i l from 
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any State lease because of your royalty; so i n e f f e c t does t h a i 

l i m i t your application to fee leases or Federal leases? 

A No, s i r , i t does not, for t h i s uraason: I f I 

can go to the Commissioner of Public Land and t e l l him that the 

water on top of t h i s formation i s contaminated and that I can 

see that I can pay him a royalty, I would cert a i n l y t r y to get 

that authority from the State Land Office--yes, s i r , I would 

t r y t o get that authority. Whether he would grant i t or not, 

I don't know--l,'ve never approached him. 

Q Have you discussed the matter with the United 

States Geological Survey, i n regard to Federal leases? 

A No, s i r , but I would say the same t h i n g — i f they 

would give me such a lease and I was convinced that there was 

salvageable o i l on top of the water formation, I wculd not 

hesitate to approach them and seek a lease. 

Q Would t h i s be a water lease or an o i l lease? 

A Well, I used the wrong term. I would seek an 

agreement w i t h them thah I could go on t h e i r land to erect such 

equipment as I needed—it would not be a lease. I don't think 

you can give a lease to salvage something that you don't own, 

and i n my opinion t h i s o i l as i t i s now i s not owned—it's 

abandoned, i t ' s unclaimed, i t ' s j u s t l i k e a deer on the range 

- - i t doesn't belong to the surface owner; i t belongs to whoever 

k i l l s i t . 
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Q This almost sounds l i k e a recapitulation of the law 

of capture, which was the o r i g i n a l law of o i l and gas product­

ion, which has more or less been abandoned over the last 

several years. I n other words, t h i s doesn't Vie long to anyone? 

A That's r i g h t . I'm fam i l i a r wihh the law you spoke 

of, that o i l wasn't owned-in-place. 

Q I t doesn't belong to anyone? 

A Yes, s i r . 

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: He's speaking of the o i l 

involved i n t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n — t h i s p a r t i c u l a r application. 

MR. NUi'TER: And i t does belong to the man who 

reduces i t ? 

A Yes, s i r . 

MR. NUTTER: No further questions. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. DURRETT: 

Q I have one or two. F i r s t , I realize the case has 

been advertised concerning Lea County, but i n fact you don't 

intend to operate a l l . over Lea County? 

A No, s i r . 

Q VJhat areas are you speaking about? 

A I'm speaking about the area I have shown i n Exhibit. 

2. I t ' s e n t i r e l y i n Section 30, Township 18 South, Range 38 

East, and almost e n t i r e l y w i t h i n the east h a l f of that area. 
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You'll notice that at the top of the map here are the areas I 

personally know, that have water wells contaminated with o i l . 

Below i n the southeast quarter of Section 30, I know of no 

te s t wells, but I have extended i t by dotted lines, since I 

think i t goes i n that d i r e c t i o n . The w e l l I was operating was 

i n Section 3 0 — I mean i n Tract 33 on Exhibit 2, and that's 

j u s t across a l i t t l e road from the. southeast quarter of Sectior 

30, and there's no reason to believe that i f you have a con­

taminated o i l w e l l t h i r t y feet away, i t wouldn't be contaminated 

across the road. 

Q But you're speaking of Section 30? 

A That's r i g h t . I have limited i t to those areas I 

know or believe are contaminated by o i l on the surface. 

Q I believe you stated there i s a mineral lease 

involved that has been issued on t h i s land? 

A Yes, s i r — i t was fee land. 

Q Who would be the lessee? 

A There are two lessees. I believe the northeast 

quarter there i s owned by Getty O i l Company and operated by 

Tidewater; and I believe the south lease i s owned by Humble 

O i l . On Exhibit 1 i s a map that does show ownership, and I 

have ringed i n red not a l l the wells i n Hobbs Pooi that have 

leaked, but those i n the immediate area. 

Q Have you discussed your proposal with the lessees? 
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A No, s i r , I have not. 

Q I believe you stated on d i r e c t , and I think i n 

answer to a question from the Governor, that! you did not pro­

pose to pay royalty, as such, on your c i l recovery? 

A NO. 

Q Now, that would be true, as far as your thinking 

r i g h t now, i f you would move over to some State acreage, i s 

that correct? 

A Yes, s i r , and i t would be on such terms as the 

Commission of Public Lands thought was advisable to the State. 

Q What about taxes? ; 

A I assume any o i l that goes i n t o commerce—that 

taxes w i l l have t o be paid on i t j u s t as though i t was produced 

o i l . 

Q Do you propose to pay those taxes? 

A Yes, s i r , I cer t a i n l y would. 

Q One otner question. Am I c o r r e c t — l e t me rephrase 

t h a t . Are you or are you not asking the Commission to deter­

mine who has a legaL r i g h t to produce the o i l we're t a l k i n g 

rihOUl ? 

A No, s i r , I am not. I don't believe t h i s committee 

could determine that, because i f i t did, then i t would have to 

be made a party to every lawsuit involving a dispute over 

royalty. 



Q Then are you asking the Commission to authorize 

o i l to be recovered i f i t can be leg a l l y done? 

A No, s i r , not exactly. I'm.asking them to author­

ize me to recover or salvage o i l . The t i t l e to i t i s a legal 

question that has never been presented, i think I'm on sound 

ground to say that i t i s abandoned and belongs to the taker, 

but i f there i s any dispute as to the t i t l e as to the o i l , 

that would be between me and whoever claims i t . 

Q You don't want the Commission to determine that? 

A No, s i r . 

. Q Now, pursuing the same lin e of thought, am I correc 

i n saying that you are not asking the Commission to authorize 

you as an in d i v i d u a l t o do this--you are asking the Commission 

to authorize any party who desires to skim o i l o f f the Ogalalls 

formation, and market i t ? 

A That's correct. I'm not asking for any exclusive. 

I don't know i f the Commission has authority to grant any ex­

clusive , r i g h t for me to do what I say I want to; I'm asking 

them to establish that I can do i t . I f anybody else wants to 

get the same authority they can use t h i s hearing, I assume, to 

base that authority on, and I assume that i f t h i s Commission 

gave n,*. that authority i t wouldn't necessitate another hearing 

- - i t would authorize Mr. Porter to grant authority to anybody 

to do what I want t o do. 
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Q That would cover anybody that wanted to go out and 

do this? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q Am I also correct that you seek authority to be 

removed from a l l rules the Commission has, concerning the pro­

duction of o i l ? 

A Yes, s i r . 

MR. DURRETT: I believe that's a l l i have. 

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: When you get down to i t , a l l 

you're asking i s authority to market your product? 

A That's a l l I'm asking, yes, s i r . 

MR-. PORTER: I think you may have to l d us the 

depth of the we l l you have used as an experimental w e l l — 

A Twenty-nine feet. 

Q Twenty-nine feet deep? 

A Yes, s i r , and i t was o r i g i n a l l y d r i l l e d , I believe, 

to 110 feet, but my salvage operation i s at twenty-nine feet. 

Q I got the impression somewhere that the operation 

was at 48*5 feet. 

A I may have t o l d you that, because when I f i r s t 

started out we were lowering and raising the casing, t r y i n g to 

fi n d the s t a t i c level of the water, when we started we may hav 

started at 48 feet. 

Q But the depth of the w e l l i s 110 feet? 
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. A Yes, but then I put i n a submergible pump to where 

I could pump i t o f f quick and know where the water was. I kept 

raising i t u n t i l . I got to 29 feet. 

Q How deep do you anticipate d r i l l i n g additional 

wells? 

A I wouldn't want to go more than 35 feet, because 

the more you disturb the water sand, the more trouble you're 

going to have with water, and I don't want to have any trouble 

with water. 

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: You want your troubles a l l to 

be o i l ? 

A Yes, s i r . 

MR. PORTER: Does anyone else have any question 

of Mr. Walton? 

MR. IRBY: On a technical point, I want to say 

that I don't f u l l y agree with Mr."Walton's description of the 

creation and rebuilding of t o t a l compression under water table 

conditions; and the point I'd l i k e to make i s that, producing 

at the rate of a b a r r e l or a h a l f - b a r r e l of water per day, 

which i s a part of his testimony, the natural forces of the 

water i n place are going to keep t h i s cone r e f i l l e d , i f one 

i s created. The pumping rate i s so small there w i l l not be 

a cone created-—you've got to get iv»to higher pumping rates 

to creat a cone. 
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GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: Are you able to draw a con­

clusion as an engineer as to whether, assuming the facts that 

Mr. Walton stated as to the rate of pumping, that would or 

would not i n t e r f e r e with the natural conditions i n the Ogalalla 

formation so far as water i s concerned? 

MR. IRBY: Only to the extent that when water i s 

drawn o f f from the separator and recharged through the same 

we l l from which i t i s produced, there would be a s l i g h t mound 

created, and I don't know whav the size of these tanks he's 

talking about are, but t h i s would control the size of the 

mound. But I'm assuming that these are comparatively small 

tanks, and the mound would naturally be small; but at lower 

pumping rates there would be no cone of depression cre a t e d — 

the natural forces of the water would keep i t f i l l e d . 

MR. WALTON: I f I recharge the w e l l with 100 b a r r e l ^ 

of o i l over a period of a week, by the same token coning would 

be very s l i g h t too, i n that w e l l . 

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: The mound? 

MR. WALTON: —The mound would be very s l i g h t . 

MR. IRBY: Yes, that's what I stated. 

MR. WALTON: I n other words, there would be no 

cone to speak o f — n o cone at a l l at that small rate of production, 

b u t say i n one clay's time I wanted to recharge the well with 

100 barrels of water, the mound wouid be very a l i g h t . 

J 
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MR. IRBY: Over what period of time? 

A One hundred barrels—100 a week. 

MR. IRBY: I f i t ' s over a week then the mound would 

be i n s i g n i f i c a n t ; nevertheless the mound would exceed any cone 

caused by pumping. 

MR. WALTON: I stand corrected by Mr. I r b y . 

MR. PORTER: Mr. Irby, do you see any possible i l l 

e ffects as far as fresh water i s concerned, i n an operation 

carried on such as Mr. Walton has proposed that he would carry 

on? 

MR. IRBY: I think i t would be h e l p f u l to the water 

problem i n general to have t h i s o i l removed, but I would prefer 

to see i t done i n a somewhat d i f f e r e n t manner. I would prefer 

to see the o i l removed at a specific w e l l , and the water re­

charged to the formation afuer cleanup at a place outside the 

known contaminated area. This would have the tendency to b u i l d 

a mound, i f one i s b u i l t , around the o i l contained area, which 

v/ould have a tendency to push o i l toward the producing w e l l . 

I t would work i n a manner somewhat similar to peripheral flood. 

MR. WALTON: I would be glad to operate under the 

rules of the State Engineer, but i t i s my idea that the water 

produced would be so i n s i g n i f i c a n t that the mound would be 

i n s i g n i f i c a n t . But should the case arise, I w i l l keep thc 

State Engineer informed; and should the case arise l-.hat he 
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thinks i t should be recharged i n an area outside the contami­

nated area, I would be glad t o conform w i t h any rules and 

reg u l a t i o n s he sets up. 

MR. PORTER: Does anyone else have a question of 

Mr. Walton? ... Mr. Ballew? 

MR. BALLEW: I understand, Mr. Walton, you're goinc 

t o take ten t o twenty gallons out of one borehole per day, and 

going t o i n j e c t back f r e s h water underneath where you're takinc 

out, so I don't see t h a t i t would i n v o l v e any other water, 

xrither than the very borehole i n which he's operating,- because 

he's i n j e c t i n g f r e s h water back where he took f r e s h water out, 

so i t couldn't a f f e c t any outside water. 

MR. WALTON: That's r i g h t . 

MH. IRDY: X have one question. I thought Mr. 

Walton s t a t e d t h i s , but on remembering, I believe hp d i d n ' t . 

What would be the o i l - w a t e r r a t i o ? 

A That has va r i e d so g r e a t l y I couldn't t e l l you. 

When I f i r s t went i n there and got a s t a t i c water l e v e l I was 

able t o produce 100% o i l f o r a very s h o r t time, and then when 

I put the w i n d m i l l on there and i t was keeping i t drained down 

co n s t a n t l y , i t d i d get t o producing maybe up t o 50% water, 

but i t would be i n sp u r t s , as i t would come i n . I d i d pro 

duce sometimes 50%. 

MR. IRBY: With the 100 b a r r e l s of o i l , how much 
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water has been produced? 

A I would roughly estimate t h a t w i t h the 140 b a r r e l s 

I produced, as a rough estimate I produced t h i r t y t o f o r t y 

b a r r e l s of water. 

Q You had no measurement on t h i s ? 

A No, s i r . 

MR. PORTER: Does anyone else have a question? ... 

Mr. Walton may be excused. Does anyone else desire t o present 

testimony i n t h i s case? Are there any statements? 

MR. CHRISTY: Sim C h r i s t y , representing Humble 

O i l R e f i n i n g . Humble,' as mentioned i n the testimony, i s the 

o f f s e t operator i n the southeast. Humble r e s p e c t f u l l y sug­

gests designation (as operator")of the pool, and establishment 

o f r u l e s f o r o r d e r l y production o f any water which may e x i s t 

i n the shallow p o o l . I t i s f u r t h e r suggested t h a t an approp­

r i a t e allowable should be established, equivalent t o the 

a p p l i c a b l e depth allowable f o r each f o r t y - a c r e t r a c t , regardlesjs 

of the number of wel l s d r i l l e d on the f o r t y - a c r e p r o r a t i o n 

area. 

MR. MOTTER: I am E. F. Motter, representing the 

Hobbs C i t y Water Commission. We have prepared a statement we 

would l i k e t o read i n t o the record. 

"The Water Department of the C i t y of Hobbs advises 

you t h a t the C i t y of Hobbs p r e s e n t l y has water r i g h t s to 7,300 
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acre f e e t i n Township 18 South, Range 38 East, f o r municipal 

purposes, and a t the present time t h i s i s the only source of 

water supply f o r municipal use of the C i t y of: Hobbs. 

"This statement i s not t o be construed as a p r o t e s t 

or an o b j e c t i o n t o the a p p l i c a t i o n , but t o remind the Commission 

o f a f a c t of which they are a w a r e — t h a t the producing of a 

large amount o f water f o r the recovery i n r a t i o o f a small 

amount of o i l might w e l l jeopardize the municipal source, and 

t h i s f a c t should be considered i n yOur determination of t h i s 

a p p l i c a t i o n . " 

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: Whose side are you on? 

.MR. PORTER: Does anyone else have a statement? 

Mr. D u r r e t t , I b e l i e v e you have some comments? 

MR. DURRETT: I have a l e t t e r from Tidewater O i l 

Company which I w i l l read i n t o the record i f the Commission so 

d e s i r e s . F i r s t I w i l l s t a t e t h a t the l e t t e r i s from H. E. 

Berg, w i t h Tidewater. The l e t t e r reads: "Gentlemen: Mr. 

Joseph 0. Walton, l o v i n g t o n , Nev; Mexico, has furnished t h i s 

company w i t h a copy o f his l e t t e r t o you of March 22, 1965, 

i n which he requested t h a t he be granted a u t h o r i t y t o salvage 

and market o i l commingled w i t h or on top of water found i n the 

O g a l a l l a formation through w e l l s s i t u a t e d i n the northeast 

quarter o f Section 30, Township 18 South, Range 38 East, Lea 

County. w*> understand t h a t Mr. Walton's request has been set 

f o r hearing on A p r i l 14, 1965. 
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"Getty O i l Company owns the o i l and gas lease 

covering the northeast quarter of Section 30. This iease i s 

operated for Getty by Tidewater. Tidewater as the: operator 

mentioned for the Getty O i l Company lease has nr.- authority to 

permit a t h i r d party to abstract or remove o i l from land 

governed by Getty, nor can Tidewater waive the rights Getty 

has by vi r t u e of i t s lease. We do note, however, that Mr. 

Walton i n his l e t t e r of March 22, 1965 expressed the opinion 

that the o i l he seeks to recover i s not owned by anyone, and 

i t can be claimed by anyone. Tidewater, as operator of the 

o i l and gas lease covering the land referred to, does not agree 

with t h i s opinion." 

MR. PORTER: They didn't say what they did agree 

with? 

MR. DURRETT: No, s i r , they did not. 

MR. PORTER: Do you have any other statements? 

MR. DURRETT: I believe that's a l l , Mr. Porter. 

MR. PORTER: I f there are no further statements to 

be made i n t h i s case, t h ^ Commission w i l l take the case under 

advisement. 

* * * 
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO ) . 
) SS 

COUNTY OF BERNALILLO ) 

I , ELIZABETH K. HALE, Notary Public a, v Court Reporter, 

do hereby c e r t i f y that the proceedings i n the foregoing case 

were taken by me i n shorthand and transcribed by me, and that 

the foregoing i s a true and correct t r a n s c r i p t of proceedings 

to the best of my knowledge, s k i l l and a b i l i t y . 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, my hand and seal of o f f i c e t h i s 

26th day of A p r i l , 1965. 

My commission expires 

May 30, 1963. 



BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING 
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION 
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR 
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: 

CASE No. 3235 
Order No. R-2902 

APPLICATION OF JOSEPH 0. WALTON 
TO REMOVE AND MARKET OIL FROM THE 
OGALALLA FORMATION, LEA COUNTY, 
NEW MEXICO. 

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

This cause came on f o r h e a r i n g a t 9 o'clock a.m. on A p r i l 14, 
1965, a t Hobbs, New Mexico, before the O i l Conservation Commission 
of New Mexico, h e r e i n a f t e r r e f e r r e d t o as the "Commission." 

NOW, on t h i s 4 t h day o f May, 1965, the Commission, a 
quorum being present, having considered the testimony presented 
and the e x h i b i t s received a t said hearing, and being f u l l y advised 
i n the premises, 

FINDS: 

(1) That due p u b l i c n o t i c e having been given as r e q u i r e d by 
law, the Commission has j u r i s d i c t i o n o f t h i s cause and the subject 
matter t h e r e o f . 

(2) That the a p p l i c a n t , Joseph 0. Walton, seeks a u t h o r i t y 
t o remove and market o i l from the O g a l a l l a formation i n Section 
30, Township 18 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New 
Mexico, w i t h o u t r e s t r i c t i o n concerning the method of operation 
or q u a n t i t y of o i l recovered. 

(3) That the a p p l i c a n t proposes t o recover crude o i l from 
e x i s t i n g water w e l l s completed i n the O g a l a l l a formation and 
water w e l l s t o be d r i l l e d and completed i n the O g a l a l l a formation 
i n s a id Section 30. 

(4) That the O g a l a l l a formation i n s a i d area contains 
f r e s h water supplies designated by the State Engineer and t h a t 
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the presence of crude o i l i n said formation may constitute a 
hazard to said water supplies. 

(5) That the Commission lacks j u r i s d i c t i o n to determine 
who has the r i g h t to recover said crude o i l or the t i t l e to said 
crude o i l but should authorize the recovery and marketing of said 
crude o i l i n order to prevent waste and protect fresh water 
supplies designated by the State Engineer. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: 

(1) That crude o i l may be recovered from existing water 
wells completed i n the Ogalalla formation and water wells to be 
d r i l l e d and completed in the Ogalalla formation i n Section 30, 
Township 18 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. 

(2) That said crude o i l may be marketed provided Commis­
sion Form C-104 has been f i l e d with the Commission's Hobbs Dis­
t r i c t Office stating the name of the s e l l e r , the name of the 
transporter, the amount of o i l to be sold, and the location of 
the water well from which the o i l was recovered. 

(3) That each person or persons recovering crude o i l under 
the provisions of t h i s order shall keep a daily record of the 
amount of o i l recovered from each water well , and shall f i l e a 
monthly report, i n duplicate, with the Commission's Hobbs Dis­
t r i c t Office stating the amount of o i l recovered and the amount 
of o i l sold from each water well during the month. 

(4) That the Commission w i l l not determine who has the 
r i g h t to recover said crude o i l or the t i t l e to said crude o i l . 

(5) That j u r i s d i c t i o n of t h i s cause i s retained for the 
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary. 

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein­
above designated. 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

S E A L 
A. L. PORTER, Jr., Member & Secretary 

esr/ 



GOVERNOR 

JACK M. CAMPBELL 

CHAIRMAN 

jltate of ^efa Mexico 

HI __ _ 
L A N D COMMISSIONER V J X ^ T J f , ^ S T A T E G E O L O G I S T 

G U Y T O N B . H A Y S " ^ I S ! * ^ A. L . P O R T E R , J R . 
M E M B E R S E C R E T A R Y . D I R E C T O R 

P. O. BOX 2088 

S A N T A F E 

May 4, 1965 

Mr. Joseph O. Walton Re: Case No. 3235 
Attorney at Lav Order No. R-2902 
Lovington, Hew Mexico Applicant: 

JOSEPH 0. WALTON 

Dear Sir: 

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced Com­
mission order recently entered in the subject case. 

Very trul y yours, 

Q. fl 
A. L. PORTER, Jr. f 
Secretary-Director 

i r / 

Carbon copy of order also sent to: 

Hobbs OCC x 

Artesia OCC * 
Aztec OCC 
OTHER

 M r» Frank Irby Mr. Pat Ballew 
Mr. Sin Chriaty — • 

Mr. E. P. Motter 
Mr. H. 8. Berg 
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Produces 

f:';Hobbs, ^*NJW^;(APVV';—. 
/ T h e re ' s.ia'rwtodinnr;near • •'' 
-thta . southeastern .-New.; Mex-":' 
: Ico town and. much to .every-, 
; - one's ;iobks:-;bf -.rfflsbeUef; tt 

://^n*iWit«inni y originally \ j 
wasvto ;painp prater,- frcm':! 

i a lSWoot wen on the; W. t.'-' 
,k Ayew;'fai^rt hit;pn ''seeped,;' 
K-to,"and «aMtM^a>/<Mtam*'; 

•taadoBf proMani^^^ 
Avers* attorney,.Joseph 0..y, 

' Walton -:of - l4riasfoai\Mked'V 
,v the.:OasConse»vai|oh'; C«n-^ 
U mission'̂  for. 'jpermlsslon'/jtb' 
:. test!.the welly for 'JO "•days' 
.' or untfl.be,had 100 barrels' 
I-; of - o f U O ! ' • ' 
iV:.Tfce.'>.test • WM;; .̂ finished', 
| vMai«h' ,?;-25 ̂ « ^ ;vAyers; now' 
).-has; 14S"barreb;ef oO stored; 
|'.jIn i tanks; tTbeYotfbr, worth'. 

t̂ -"' 1 ^ weet. WaKooTasfced. 

.ndd'' 
be 'tclasstOedU âsv' ."escaped,.i 
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! 
• New. Mexico Preu Clipping Bureau 
I Albuquerque, N. M. 

Windmill J 
Near Hobbs 
Pumps Oil ^ | 

; HOBBS (AP)—Theres' a'on* 
' legged .windmill' west; ot, ;this 
. southeastern New Mexico 'town 

and, much to everyws dis­
belief, It produces oil. 

The windmill, two miles from 
downtown Hobbs, originally was! 
to pump water'. on the . W.F. 
Aye« farm. But oil has seeped, 

: into the >-ater-bearing : Ogalalla j 
formation, creating. a' ';contaml-, 
nation problem.- .,' ,,. 1 

' So Ayers' attorney, Joseph' O.j 
Walton of Lovington,'/,asked the; 
New Mexico Oil. Conservation: 
Commission'for'permission tov 

test the well for '30 days or until 
he had 100 barrels of oil.' 

Walton and Ayers finished the; 
wind-driven .test March 25 and 
had UO barrels-of 29' gravity oil. 

; ' worth about $378.. •'• • ' '-/JU- ; 
j Tbe rickety,1., looking-- pump i 
I brings up between, one-half and i 
' two barrels of oil per day, but, 
; Walton says,, production .doesn't 
'. depend upon' the.'wind: v^.y "•• 
i Last week, Walton asked' the 
| New Mexico ; Oil'' Conservation 
: Commission • for, p̂ermission. to 
! remove and,market.tbe oU. In 
• his petition Walton said the oil 

should be clissified as ; "es­
caped, wild,; fugitive/ unclaimed 
or abandoned." •• '•;"•*•"' 

Tne commission took It under 
advisement. ••• >. r< • f 



7" ARTESIA DAILY PUKSS 

A R T E 6 I A , N . M . 

APR 2 0 1965 
New Mcxiro Preu Clipping Bureat 

.-HOBBS'.'i^)^^ 
;legged! ..wmtoffli, wck'-t of v"thte j 
southeastern.' sNew \ Mexico. • town'< 
and,-' mucĥ  'to £ everyone's, dis-: 

. belief, it/produces .'oU. , , t ; 

;,*• The windmill,' two"- r iles.' from : 
downtown.Hobbs, orjginalr/'wasl 

Ao-.pump' water ,; on. the W.F.; 
Ayers farm.; But oil has.seeped 
into the water-bearing Ogalalla 
formation, creating a . contami-' 
nation,.problem.,;. •-•,*< v ./. j., /,-\ j 

o SoAAyeri';"attorney,' Joseph 0.: 
•WaltTO-of-ĵ tagtOT^asked .the,' 
- Neŵ i Mexico.; Oil > Conservation; 
!CfcminUston..-for ..'permission to i 
test the well.for 30 days.or.untn' 
hc.had.100 barrels of oil.- •*. 

;, . Walton ;and Ayers finished the' 
j'wind-driven •:test March 25 and, 
:. had 140 barrels of 29 gravitŷ dfl, 
worth': about $378. 
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\W.lL»~"»-,vT; "^Ir-~,vf:,.''i.". 

•-TricVwindmiU:iwo?mnes from 
/downtown Hobte. ionS.na«> ^as 

I • Walton'of Lovington; asked; the 
1 S Vcxico,Ott R a t i o n , 

I test the.̂ wcll for 30 days; or until 
: hehad 100 barrels ofwl . - : • ; i 
* Walton and Ayrrs limshrf tho 
wididriven test March. 25 and ! 
hadi40l.arrclsoffflsrav.ty ml. 

i worth about $378- • • • • 
i / X - rickety looking pu*o , 
i brines up between one-half and. 
Mw-Kbarr^of-oU ^ r day bul. 
; Walton says; production docsn I 

N ^ M e S U Oil Conservation 
SSnnW.on f«r permission lo 
remove and market the oil- in 
^petit ion Wa',l,m said he.on 
iVinuld be classified as i> 
c a S f w H i v e v ' " « t a , m c d 

or abandoned. -V _ j _ r 

The commission took it utwer 
* advisement. . -
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Pumped By 
LW!irtdfhiil;._

 : 

HOBBS (AP)-,— A Lbyington 
lswycr seeks -permission fn tatte 
more oil from, a shallow, nor-

• mally.", water-filled strata from . 
j which he has removed .140. bar-
; rels wortoK about $378,' using a 
i water wihdriiiil. • •'. ; 

The New Mexico Oil Conser- , 
i vatlon' Commission, took under i 
', advisement Wednesday ;he re- '. 
'quest from Joseph O. Walton. : 
' . Walton told:• the /commission 1 

: ''that -.over'' a period ;ofmahy 
iyear» certain of the oil. wells i 
! inf, the' Hbbbs'ijpool have. devel-! 

loped casing, leaks, and these 
leaks ;liaye' .been - so. extensive 
that large quantities ; of oil rare 
now found in what wosTiorrnally 
water, sand." 
' Walton had> received'permis-' \ 
sion. to run a test dn the water '• 
strata, the Ogalalla formation, 
which ranges in depth from; 35 
feet to 125 f«*ttiuwghbutmost 
of Lea County. His report said 
he used a windmill to pump.oil 
from 45' feet' and' took out the 
140 barrels. 

Just*how much oil is in the,, 
strata, has not been determined. 

He .-wants authority -.to .drill 
three more wells in the area . 
and produce withuuirrestrictton. 

Walton said the oil came out 
of the San Andres formation, but' 
escaped fr om regular oil drilling 
rigs into the Ogalalla . forma­
tion. ,. -

The lawyer termed the find 
as fugitive'oil-and i said it-be­
longs to the individual who cap­
tures'it He said removal would 
be a' decontamination measure: . 

Walton; said the well tested- Is 
on property northwest of Hobbs 
owned t ' W.F. Ayers. The new 
well would be, on .property, 
owned by Robert Benslng and; 
CJ. Sanders.. • •• • • •. 
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Commission Unusual 

Request Under Advisement 
KHp'BBV'(AP).^,'A .Ixvington 
lawyer seekŝ permlsslon to take 
jndre bil;frb'mi;a;'shallow, nor-
fmally" •water-filied-strata from 
which he'has-removed 140 bar 
>retevwortf';abbnt,'.:)378;. using a 
water ̂ windmill.,

î

:;v,;.^;: , 
'̂ The-NeWsMê co* oX'Oraeii 
vatlbri;i Commission, took under 
advisement Wednesday the re­
quest from Joseph 0. Walton. 
..Walton told the: commission 

"that j over as period of many 
years--certain, of the oil wells 

tin . the - Hobbs pool have devel-
•oped '.casing"leaks and • these 
'leaks. haveV been, sd extensive 
i'that iargeiquantities of oil are 
now found Ih.wbat was normally 
•water.sand." .. ; \ .. 
Jl'.Walton had received permis-
;sion to run a test.on the water 
strata, the Ogalalla formation, 
which ranges in.depth from 35 
feet to 125 feerthroughbut most 
'of Lea County;' His report said 

he.used.a.winmffejr^imp oil 
from':45 feet and took "out the 
MO; barrels. • ;,, 'y ' •; 
5'Just how mu'. a oil Is in the 
strata has not been determined.' 

He'wants authority toVdrill 
three more . wells. in: the area 
and produce.without restriction. 

Walton said the oil came out 
of the San Andres formation but 
escaped from regular oil drilling 
rigs into the Ogalalla•) forma­
tion: - . • . •• -,c / ' ' • 

The lawy er - termed the -'find 
as fugitive oli-and said , it be­
longs to the individual who cap­
tures it. He said removal: would j 
be a decontamination- measure.-
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fine-Legged Windmill 

j HOBBS CAP)—Theres' a one-
legged windmill west. of this 
southeastern New Mexico town 
and, much to everyone'.?, dis­
belief; It produces oil. 

The windmili, two miles from 
downtown Hobbs, originally was 
to pump water on the W.F, 
Ayers farm. But oil has seeped 
into the water-bearing Ogalalla 
formation, creating a contami­
nation problem. 

So Ayers' attorney, Joseph 0. 
Walton of Lovington, asked the 
New. Mexico Oil Conservation 
Commission for permission to 
test the well for 30 days.or until 
he had 100 barrels of oil. 

Walton and Ayers finished the 
wmd-driven test March 25 and 
had 140 barrels of 29 gravity oil, 
worth about $378. 

The rickety looking pump 
brings up between one-half and 

jtwo barrels of . oil per day, but, 
Walton says, production doesn't 
depend upon the wind.. 

Last week, Walton asked the 
New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Commission for. permission to 
remove and market the oil. In 
his petition Walton said the oil 
should bee classified as "es­
caped, wild, fugitive, unclaimed 
or abandoned.'" ' 

The commission took It under 
advisement. 
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indmill Pumps 
Oil Instead Of ^ 
Water At Hobbs 
legged ..windmill:; west of this' 

I southeastern New Mexico • town] 
j and. much to everyone's dls-
ibelief, it produces -oil.; V - j 
| The windmill,-tvo miles from; 
'downtown Hobbs, originally was1 

ito pump water' on the M.F.' 
j Ayers farm. But oil. has seeped 
[into the water-bearing Ogalalla 
| formation, creating a contami-
!nation problem:-. 
j So Ayers*-attorney, Joseph 0.; 

Walton of Lovington, .asked the.. 
New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Commission for permission to 
test the well for 30 days or until 
he had 100 barrels of oil. , 

Walton and Ayers finished the 
wind-driven test -March 25 and 
had-140 barrels of 29 gravity oil, 
worth about $378. 

The rickety looking pump 
brings up between one-half and 
two barrels of oil per day, but, 
Walton says, production doesn't 
depend upon the wind. 

Last week, Walton asked the 
New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Commission for permission to 
remove and market the oil. In 
his petition Walton said the oil 
should be. classified as "es­
caped, • wild, fugitive, unclaimed 
or abandoned." 

The commission took it under 
advisement. 

HOBBS (AP)—Theres* a one-
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^HOBBS,^(AP.)lcTlie^!?;alm ,• 
jilegged',:windmill5;west :,of >-thi's 
j southeastern • New;Mexico, tdwn' 
j-and ,<* '.m uch'(> to' ;i everyone's5 "clis* 
jbeUef/JCiwoduces^bil?^ 5.-T' l - i 
.''t'The ̂ windmill,': two- miles .'from' 
downtown ;Hbbbs~ originally "was 
to-vpurap^atcr;-;b 
!Ayers?fa'r^ 

i into :the,:water-bearihB Ogalalla 
iformation;;-creating'' a Tcbntami-' 
j nation; problem;;;..; >;;,... • ,-T,\ , 
'• rrSo''Aycrs'fattorney,' Joseph 0. 

• ̂ altonfof ^ f t v l n ^ 
' New?,;Mexic'o'"' '"—--—-"'-'-* New^Mexicb^pil^Ccnseryatibh-; 

Cqmmi^ibn •-iTorVipermissibn .̂t^ 
;test;the *well for,30.daysibr until".; 
he;had '100 barrels of ' oil'., ..^.'t^r 
.^Walton'and4 AyersVfiriishcd.'the;-. 
;wih&driv'en "test Marcli^25and% 
'nad •UOj'b'arrels.'of 29'gravity 6il#i 
^brtt^bout. ;$378.';^|;f^( 
..•vThe^rickety^^ 
.brmgs;iup',bfctween;pneih''alf..!'ahd'i; 
two; barrels; of. oil perjday&but.fj 
Walton (says, production; doesn'tf ! 

i depend upon .the'jwind'i*. *• i 'C-i 



The AlbucperqueTribune 
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:'HOBBS,' April is 'wi 
Lovington Ilawyer wants per-' 
mission to.take more oil from' 
a. shallow.^.normally water-
filled', strata;.from ' which-.he 
has-.,removed", 140' •: barrels 
worth: abouts$378, using - ; a 

w m c t o m . - w ^ . | ^ . j ; 

r The . .New. MexicotOii'; Con­
servations Commissibh/too k 
under .advisement 5' yesterday 
the request from Joseph O; 
Walton.,. ;'.fr',;M.;i,;.;.,> <; 
• ;'It.-is^an'estabUshe^"fact;": 

Walton told the Commission; 
• t n a t'.oyer;a..period of. many 
years certain", of theibil^weUs 
in the .H6bb!> pool have devel-' 
opedf-casing leaks and. these 
leaks'have been so extensive 
Uiat;large quantities of oil are 
now,>f6und, in what was. nor-
many^wate'r'sand."";.'. ; v -• 
^.Walton: hadxreceived , per-1 
mission to: run', a ;test oh the I 
water strata, the OgalaUa for-j 
mation,iwhich rangesfrbm 35 
feet.to! ,125 feet throughout 
mostjof Lea County., His re­
port said he used a windmill 
^to,'pumplofl from 45, feet and 
took out the 140.barrels. •'.. 
T. Just how much oil is in the 
strata . has - not ;been deter; 
mined^,;. • 

*?e'yants, authority to drill 
three .'more,wells,in the area 
and4produce, without restric­
tion .and free; of, commission 
well location requirements.' v 
• He said the well he /tested 
is on property northwest" of 
.Hobbs owned by V: T.;Ayera 
about;twc\mfles west of Turn­
er.'The; oil tested at 29 grav- ' 
Jty, :worth about $2.70 fa bar^1 

rel.'. ?\"; ••>('•?.•«?.}//•)' • •:•) 

,|:-.Walton'r said . the':' oil came 
out Ibf. the 'San-Andres forma­
tion, 'but "escaped, from-regu­
lar oil. drilling:'rigs. into the 
Ogalalla . formation. :. . , ,. 
•' His' new. wells'would, be on 
property owned by Robert L 
Bensing and CV'j;.Sanders -th 
;;The'..lawyer HerWd»; the : 

find as fugitive oil and said it 
belongs to the. individual, who 
crptures it. He, said'removal 
v. ould be aT decontamination 
measure, and protect i fresh 
water.sources. - 4. i -
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New Mexico Press Clipping Bureau 

Albuquerque, N. M. 

Windmill Pumps 

' HOBBS .MAP)—There's a one 
legged: wmdmill. west:, of' this 
sbutoeastern; New'Mexico town 
ahd.̂  n i ^ . ; to; everyone's , dis-
belief, .'ii produces 'ofl. / ' 
;;;Tb« wmdmill two nines', from 
downtown Hobbs, originally was 
to <pump\ water .on ,the W.F. 
Ayers farm. But oil has seeped 
intoV'tbevwater-bearing;̂ Ogalalla 
fonnation;... creating a contami­
nation 'problem.',;- ': r:~:'-
'KS6>Ayers'i attorney,'''Joseph' 6. 
Walton .of,Lovington, tasked .tha 
New j Mexico > On/.Conservation 
Cbnmiissloh for;; permission rto 
test the well for 30 days or until 
he. had 100 barrels of-oQ. • 
• Walton and Ayers finished the 
wind-driven lest March * 35 and 
had .140 barrels of:» gravity oil, 

. worth about 1378. 
• The '- rickety looking, pump 
.brtogs. up, between, one-half and 
two barrels' of oil per day, but,' 
Walton says, production doesn't 

{depend upon the wind. 

Last;week, Walton asked, tha 
New' Mexico Oil <• Conservation 
Commission. for v permission - J to 
remove- and: market > the .oOi.' In . 
his petition Walton said'the'oil 
should' be-., classifieds: as ;.'."es-// 
caped, wild, 'fugitive,^ unelaimef'/ 
or abandoned." " ".; •'f '^.-Sy/ 

The commission took It via) •.,' 
advisement. . ..."•'! 
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New Mexico VTPM Clipp-nr- Bureau 

Alliur|ucf(]ue, N . M . 

Leaks €te€iie 

, . HOBBS (AP),'—-A Lovtogton;'-
: lawyerrieeks'permbsten to'taVej 
; more v oil from 'a shaDow/- nor-! 
(mafly; water-fnied.' strata from! 
•which; he-has removed 140 bar-i 
;rels' worth "about' J378;;using'a! 
; water; wtadmflL, ; . . , 
. The , New Mexico Oil Conser­
vation C*ommissk>n took -rader 
advisement Wednesday the re­

quest, from. Joseph O. Walton., 
j . Walton told: the commission : 
i''that over a period of many • 
j years ) certain of the oil wells 
j to the Hobbs pool, have devel-
i eped ..>casing leaks - and .these 
poaks have,'been so' extensive 
Jm*at11arge-:ĉ antiues of. oO are 
[ now'f<randin .what was normallyj 
Watervsand." - ; 
•"̂ Walton had received 7 permis­
sion-to'run a test on the water 

I strata,- th«: Ogalalla- formation. 
5which ranges; in-depthfrom 35 
jfeet to 125 feet throughout most! 
j of t ^a .County.'. His report said 
fhe used a .windmill to pump oil 
j from'45-feet and took out the 
l MO."barrels.-, .= . • ' . , i 
I : Just how. much-on; is in- the' 
j strata has not been determined.! 
1 He wants • authority, to . drTl 
'. three more" wens - in the ~r& 
[ and produce without restriction. 
' Walton said the of] came out 
of,the San Andres formation but 

• escaped from regular oil drilling 
rigs Into the > Ogalalla forma­

tion. ;/, ( ;."' 

' .Th«;; lawyer /termed ' the find 
,M.\tagKne ,ofl. and said • It be-
ricngs, to the.individual,who cap-
.ttrres it. He said removal would 
be.? a decontamination measure. 
• .Walton said the well,tested is 

- en property northwest -of Hobbs 
owned • by !W.r. Ayers. The new 
wells ^wouldyi'be on property 

.owned;by Robert Benslng 'and 
C.J. •'Sanders. 
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As the Windmill Turns 
Th&Bil Gushes 

i HOBBS, A p r i l 20 (ffl -
I There's a: .windmill ',west <M 
'> this southeastern New' Mexico 
'•'town and in spite ;of .every-
1 ote's looks of disbelief, itpro-
! duces oil. ;.: ̂  • ,y 
i , The windmill, just two miles 
j from downtown ̂  Hobbs,' orig-
| inally.' was te' pump water on 
; the W. F. -Ayers farm, but 
j oil has : seeped'into the 'wa-
i ter-bearing Ogalalla forma-
I tion creating a contaminatfdn 
j . problem.;.;.-..,;. = 
:. So:Ayers'.attorney, Joseph 
; CCWalton-of Lovington, asked 
! the ,New/Mexico . Oil Conser-
i . vation .Cornrnission for p e t -
remission to-test the well for 
i 30 • days tor .until- he had'. 100 
;- barrels of . oil; . ' 
: \ Walton. and, Ayers. finished 

.the wind-driven test March 25 
and had 140-barrels of .29 

! gravity> oil ', stored in two old 
\ stock tanks. The oil is worth 
i Vabout $378.. 
'! •:;> The oil was produced from 

just 45 feet below the s u r-
face. The oiliflbats on top "of 
the water in the'weU which 
ranges, to 135 feet. 

".he rickety looking p u m p 
brings up between lone-h.a i f 
and two barrels of. oil p e r 
day,'' but, Walton says, pro-: 
duction . doesn't depend upon 
the wind. . . . • 

The'prbductlon figures vary 
because of the thickness of 
the toil on the surface of the 
water pool. •• • > •;•'. 

Last weelc, W a :l t o ri asked 
the .New Mexico Oil Conser­
vation - Commission for. per­
mission to remove and mar­
ket the oil.' In his* petition 
Walton said the' oil • should, be 
classified as "escaped; wild, 
fugitive* unclaimed-or aban­
doned." ., -

The ctommission, .w h . i c h 
never had nm into a similar 
case, took it under advisement 
and-will render'a decision lat­
er;- • • ' .-• 
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More Trouble .M 
Joe Walton's Mill 
joe Walton's Windmill Oil ' 

Co. Is havirig'more troubles.; 1 

'The assistant; D.A....and- a ;. 
;.;'Galnes County", Texas man;̂  v 

Joe Ballew formed, WlndmUlf;t-
Oil Co. to take olUfromTary;-
water well-formation In 
• County:'M • •• -fey^"--

In his suit ftted in District!;. 
Court, the firm has sued Per , 
mlan Corporation asking a to* ; ; 

tai of $12,227.76 for'Oil SPld-s;, 
to them during a thrê mnutt̂ -,-

'period. •' -.£- '•.'•''<•>,., 
The petition stated although,.; 

demand had been made; for v. 
paym.9>;»., none had been re.--. 

: celvtrd: >'•'••-.• ; -j;v. 
Earlier Walton 'was lnvol-?;. 

ved in litigation by an oil, -
firm' claiming the oil ho.is.f 
receiving. This case is stUl.y 
pending in District 'Court.; 

r 

'it 



BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
OE THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING 
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION 
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR 
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING t 

' CASE No. 3235 
:u Order No. R-2902 

APPLICATION OF JOSEPH 0. WALTON .J-
TO REMOVE AND MARKET OIL FROM THE 
OGALALLA FORMATION, LEA COUNTY, 
NEW MEXICO. _ 

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION 

BY THE COMMISSION; 

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on A p r i l 14, 
1965, at Hobbs, New Mexico, before the O i l Conservation Commission 
of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission." 

NOW, bn t h i s 4th day of May, 1965, the Commission, a 
quorum being present, having considered the testimony presented 
and the exhibits received at said hearing, and being f u l l y advised 
i n the premises, 

FINDS; 

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by 
law, the Commission has j u r i s d i c t i o n of t h i s cause and the subject 
matter thereof. 

(2) That the applicant, Joseph 0. Walton, seeks authority 
to remove and market o i l from the Ogalalla formation i n Section 
30, Township 18 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New 
Mexico, without r e s t r i c t i o n concerning the method of operation 
or quantity of o i l recovered. • 

(3) That the applicant proposes to recover crude o i l from 
existing water wells completed i n the Ogalalla formation and 
water wells to be d r i l l e d and completed i n the Ogalalla formation -
i n said Section 30. 

(4) That the Ogalalla formation i n said area contains 
fresh water supplies designated by the State Engineer and that 
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CASE No. 3235 
Order No. R-2902 

the presence of crude o i l in said formation may constitute a 
hazard to said water supplies. 

(5) That the Commission lacks jurisdiction to determine 
who has the right to recover said crude o i l or the t i t l e to said 
crude o i l but should authorize the recovery and marketing of said 
crude o i l in order to prevent waste and protect fresh water 
supplies designated by the State Engineer. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: 

(1) That crude o i l may be recovered from existing water 
wells completed i n the Ogalalla formation and water wells to be 
d r i l l e d and completed i n the Ogalalla formation i n Section 30, 
Township 18 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. 

(2) That said crude o i l may be marketed provided Commis­
sion Form C-104 has been f i l e d with the Commission's Hobbs Dis­
t r i c t Office Stating the name of the seller, the name of the 
transporter, the amount of o i l to be sold, and the location of 
the water well from which the o i l was recovered. 

(3) That each person or persons recovering crude o i l under 
the provisions of this order shall keep a daily record of the 
amount of o i l recovered from each water well, and shall f i l e a 
monthly report, in duplicate, with the Commission's Hobbs Dis­
t r i c t Office stating the amount of o i l recovered and the amount 
of o i l sold from each water well during the month. 

(4) That the Commission w i l l not determine who has the 
right to recover said crude o i l or the t i t l e to said crude o i l . 

(5) That jurisdiction of this cause i s retained for the 
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary. 

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein­
above designated. 

• STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

JACK M. CAMPBELL, Chairman 

GUYTON B. HAYS, Member 

A. L. PORTER, Jr., Member & Secretary 

S E A L 

esr/ 



STATE LAND OFFICE 
MEMORANDUM U&T 20, 1965 

M P. JORDAN. UPAfc DgARTUBjT 

^ QOTTON B. COUMISSIONBl arWMJO LANDS 

SUBJECT: 
3 * 3.0. 30. T183. W I ~ Countr. N« Uexloo 
Uarethon Oil Company Lease A-3071 

With regard t o . M r , , W a l t o n ' s . * o i n g «• ™ U 

If tharTba oil upon thl 8 A o W u S . unaer its oil and gas leas, to 
it ia torathon's right, a n d , ^ ^ w l 8 h „ , l t may recover this 
o S T i S ^ o r (7-11-7. HUSA. 19 » Comp.). 

I,,euld suggest that a Lttor - . J - ^ ^ i J t S ^ 
InforBatioTthat.there is-oil ' i j ^ a a d pay' the state ita royalty. Before 
Lke demand upon" them t̂o reoover̂ the sameand W ^ l m r , augated to 

i K S ^ ^ d9Mad " 
Uarathon to reoover same.-

of oil on the.adjoining land-ln ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ W e h i p of the oil or to 

±is.i.rSuon̂ r:nô  (8"oa-No-
(jrder No: R-2902, dated Uay 4. 1965). y , • . ; 

"ffTT.t.TAU 0. JORDsM 

oo Jim U; Durrett, Jr. 4 

OU Conservation Commission 



JOSEPH O. WALTON 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

LOVINGTON, NEW MEXICO ^ 
— t 

cnx~ — _ ^ 

May 17, 1965 5^' o 
I- : CC' '~ 
-n .•; 

act-
*2 
- o 

en 

Guyton B. Hays 
Commissioner of Public Lands 
State Land Office Building 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

J 
Re: SW 1/4, Sec. 30 - T. 18 S. 

R. 38 E., Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Hays: 

•'"->» 
The above state owned land i s a diagonal offset to 

2 water wells from which I am now salvaging o i l from the water 
sands of the Ogalalla formation. The depth i s approximately 
50 feet. You are familiar with the fact that I contend that 
such o i l i s wild, abandon, unclaimed, fugitive, escaped o i l . 

Although I believe that these 2 water wells are on 
the extreme western edge of the contamination, i t i s possible 
that the contamination extends into the Southwest Quarter of 
this section, and i f this i s true, I am of the opinion that 
this salvage operation i s economically feasible and would 
return considerable monies to the state. 

At the present time, the land i s under an o i l and gas 
lease to^Ohio Oil Company- and i s held by production. I t i s 
also under institutional Lease GK-339 which expires in October, 
1967 and i s owned by the Harry G. Huston estate. 

Request i s hereby made that this land be reclassified 
for the purpose of entry on the surface to salvage this unclaimed 
o i l and I hereby make application for the right to conduct this 
salvage operation on such terms and conditions as can be mutually 
agreed upon. I w i l l be glad, and request that I be permitted to 
discuss this matter with your attorney. 

Yours very truly, 
4-3<? 7 / 

w/pe '/ guf Co 
cc: Wm. 0. Jorden 

Legal Department 



r. A r 1 T A !•• I* 

K I L E 

U . S . G . 0 . 

L A N D O F F I C E 

I R A N S P O R T E R 

I i 

OIL 

| G A S 

O P E R A T O R 

P R O R A T I O N O F F I C E 

REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE 
AND 

AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSPORT OIL AND NATURAL GAS 

>'u|«'U.-i/.-.» II/./ .m.f C-I ID 
l,:il'.-rltvt', 1-l-IV. 1 

Up'ir'Mot 

R c m o n ( s ) for f i l i n g ( ( . l i r c k proper ri'ivy 

h'cvr '.Vol! . | | Oi'irw<r in Tr-m:;pnrt"r nf: 

IV.-Tomp].;tlon P J OU \^~} Dry C.'i:-. | , 

Ch'in.io in Ownership! | CnMnqho-iJ G'ls | | Condonum-? 1 | 

Other ( I ' l m s r op/rnn) | i - f , ; / , ;> .'„ 

r <• .•c.r •' ' - r» «T / •' •" .7 •'' 7 V- / 

I f clmnge of ownership Rive name 
nnd HtldiesH of previous owner 

I I . DESCRIPTION OF WELL AND LEASE 
Lease ;-,'am» V/e 11 • Io , j Pool Name, I n c l u d i n g Fo rma t ion K i n d of Lease 

State, Federa l or Fee 

L o c a t i o n 

Un i t L e t t e r Feet From T h e Lint.* ' ind Fee t From T h e 

1 • L i n o of Sect ion , T o w n s h i p • Range , N M P M , County 

III. DESIGNATION OF TRANSPORTER OF OIL AND NATURAL GAS 
Name o i Au tho r i zed T r a n S P T t e i r f OI.' [~~] or Condensate Q Address (Give address, tn which approved copy of this form is to be sent) 

Name of A u t h o r i z e d Transpor te r of Cas inghead Gas cr D r y G.'s Q Address (Give address tn which approved copy of this form is to be sent) 

. , . , ' U n i t ! Sec. ' T w p . ' R g e . 
I f w e l l producea o i l or l i q u i d s , • - ' • ' . ^ 

g i v e l o c a t i o n o l t ankn . - ' ' i ' 

I B qr..i a c t u a l l y connected? , When 

! 

If this production ir, commingled with thnt from any other lease or pool, give commingling order number: 

IV. COMPLETION DATA 
1 O i l "Well 1 Cas Well 

Designate Typ? of Completion — (X) ', 1 

i 

New V.'eil 1 Workover 1 Deepen 
i -

1 ! 

Plug Back. ' Same R e s ' v . ' D i t f . R e s ' v . 

i t 

Date Spudded Dote CompI . Heady to Prod . T o t a l Depth P . i i . T . D . 

p o o l Nam*.' of Produc ing F c r m a t l o n T o p O l l / O u i p a y T u b i n g Depth 

Pe r fo ra t i ons .Depth C a s f n g Shoe 

TUBING, CASING, AND CEMENTING RECORD 
H O L E s i z e C A S I N G & T U B I N G S I Z E . D E P T H S E T S A C K S C E M E N T 

_ _ _. 
i 
i 1 

TEST DATA AND REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE (trst rust after rccov.-ry of total volume nf land oi! and must he canal to or <r.xr*>ed top allow. 

OIL WELL a b l ' ' f"r t h i s t f , ' l J t h or he for full 'J4 hours) 

Date F i r s t New O i l Hun T o T a n k s Dat..- of T e n t Producing Method (I'low, pump, pas l i f t , etc*) 

L e n g t h of T e n t T u b i n g Pressure Caning Pressure Choke Size 

j A c t u a l P rod . D u r i n g Tou! O t l - Mi . In . W u t f j r - M b l i i . C i ' i o - M C F 

G A S W E L L 

A c t u a l P rod . ' IV«t - M C F / D L' . -IMtl l Ot T ' T . I ' H h l n . Condensate/MMCM-' G r a v i t y of Condensate 

Tenting M'-thoH (pilot, hoc It pr.) T u b i n g Pren.'iure C ' l i i l ng I ' remuirf ' Choke :'i7.» 

VI. CERTIFICATI: OF COMPLIANCE 

I hereby cer t i fy thnt the rules nnd regulations of Ihc O i l Conservation 
Commission have been compiled wi th and thnt the information Riven 
above is true nnd complete to the best of my knowledge and bel ief . 

(Signature.) 

(Tittri 

(hair} 

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

A P P R O V E D . - , 1 9 -

B Y . • : 

T I T L E . 

This form ir be. filed in coh.ptinnce with R U L E 1104. 

If this iu ti ret|iii.'Ml foi allowable for n newly dr i l l ed of deepened 
w e l l , I M H form must be accompanied by n tabulation of the deviat ion 
tests taken on the welt in accordance w i t h RULE 111. 

A l l sections of this form must be f i l l e d out completely for H1!UA> 
able on new and recompleted wel ls . 

K i l l out Sections 1, 11, 111, and VI only for changes of owner, 
wel l tin me or number, or transporter, or olher such change ol condit ion. 

Separate Kortns C-tO-1 nuisl be file*! for each pool in mul t ip ly 
completed wel l s . 



DOCKET: REGULAR HEARING - WEDNESDAY - APRIL 14, 1965 

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION -
VENTION CENTER. 200 

9A..M. , 1-HK- IX-2J, MOTOR HOTEL. CCN-
rOUTH LIHAM, KOBBS. NEW MEXICO 

CASE 3235: 

ALLOWABLE. (1) .Consideration of the o i l allowable f o r May, 1965,-

(2) Considerar.ion of the allowable production of gas f o r 
May, 1965, from ten prorated pools i n Lea and Eddy 
Counties, New Mexico, also consideration of the allow­
able production of gas from nine prorated pools i n 
San Jean, Rio A r r i b a , and Sandove.l Counties, New Mexico, 
f o r May, 1965. 

Ap p l i c a t i o n of Joseph 0. Walton t o remove ?.nd market o i l 
from the Ogala.tia formation, Lea County, New Mexico. 
Applicant, i n the above-styled cause, seeks a u t h o r i t y t o 
remove and market o i l from the Ogalalla formation i n Lea 
County, New Mexico, without r e s t r i c t i o n concerning the 
method of operation or q u a n t i t y of o i i recovered. I n the 
a l t e r n a t i v e , applicant seeks a u t h o r i t y t o removr and 
market o i l from three Lest w e l l s t o be d r i l l e d i n Section 
30, Township 18 South, Range 38 East, Lea County, New 
Mexico, without r e s t r i c t i o n concerning the method of opera­
t i o n or q u a n t i t y of o i l recovered. 

Applicatior. o f Anadarko Production Company f o r force-pool­
in g , Eddy County, TOew Mexico. Applicant, i n the above-
s t y i e d cause, reeks an order force-pooling a i l mineral 
i n t e r e s t s ' i n the Indian Basin Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool 
underlying Section 19, Township 21 South, Range 23 Kr-st.. 
Eddv Countv, '.'.•«'*' Mexico. 

CASE 3236: 

CAGE 3237: (THIS CJ'.SI !>70S. BE KEAK3 BEFORE 3 P. 

Hearing on motion of the O i l Conservation Commission to 
consider i n s t i t u t i n g gas p r o r a t i o n i n g i n the Indian Basin--
Upper Fennsy lvanian and Indian Sc*. sin-Morrow Gas Pools, Eddy 
County, Mew Mexico. The Commission, i n the above-styled 
cause, w i l l consider l i m i t i n g gas production from the 
Indian Basin-Upper Pennsylvanian and Indian Basin-Morrow 
Gas Pools i n V'.ddy County, New Mexico, t o reasonable market 
demand and tc the capacity of gas t r a n s p o r t a t i o n f a c i l i -
t i w s and w i l l consider the method of a l l o c a t i n g the allow­
able production among the gas w e l l s i n esch pool, -r'ne 
Commission w i l l also consider methods of dealing w i t h gas 
we l l s not connected t o a gas t r a n s p o r t a t i o n f a c i l i t y . . 

CftSE 31R8 (DE NOVO) WILL BECOSTI NV'E D TO THE MAY 1965 
SfcGVIAlt HEARING 

Ap p l i c a t i o n of Maleta Y. Brimhall and Barbara Bumhnm f o r 
force-pooling, San yuan County, New Mexico. Applicant, 
i n the above-styled cause, seek ;m order force-pqolinq a l l 
mineral i n t e r e s t s i n the Basin Dakota Pool underlying the 
Vl/2 of Section 7, Township 30 North, Range 11 West. 
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San Juan County, New Mexico. Upon a p p l i c a t i o n by Beta 
Development Company, t h i s case w i l l be heard de novo 
under the provisions of Rule 1220. 

CASE 3238: Southeastern New Mexico nomenclature case c a l l i n g f o r an 
order f o r the c o n t r a c t i o n , abolishment, and extension of 
c e r t a i n pools i n Lea, Roosevelt and Chaves Counties, 
New Mexico: 

a) CONTRACT v e r t i c a l l i m i t s of the Antelope Ridge-Morrow 
Pennsylvanian Gas Pool t o include only the Lower Pennsyl­
vanian formation and redesignate said pool as the Antelope 
Ridge-Lower Pennsylvanian Gas Pool. 

b) ABOLISH the West B l u i t t - S a n Andrew Gas Pool described 
as: 

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM 
SECTION 8: NE/4 

c) EXTEND the B l u i t t - S a n Andres Gas Pool t o include t h e r e i n 

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM 
SECTION 8: NE/4 

d) EXTEND the Gladiola-Wolfcamp Pool t o include t h e r e i n : 

TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM 
SECTION 7: SE/4 

e) EXTEND the Lusk-Strawn Pool t o inc lude t h e r e i n : 

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM 
SECTION 17: SW/4 

f ) EXTEND the Milnesand-San Andres Pool t o include t h e r e i n : 

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM 
SECTION 5: N/2 

g) EXTEND the Tobac-Pennsylvanian Pool t o include t h e r e i n : 

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM 
SECTION 25: NE/4 

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM 
SECTION 16: E/2 SW/4 
SECTION 30: NW/4 
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CASE 3239; Northwestern New Mexico nomenclature case c a l l i n g f o r an 
order f o r the extension of c e r t a i n pools i n Rio A r r i b a , 
San Juan, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico: 

a) EXTEND.the South Bianco-Pictured C l i f f s Pool t o i n ­
clude t h e r e i n : 

TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST. NMPM 
SECTION 16: NW/4 
SECTION 17: NE/4 
SECTION 23: NW/4 

TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM 
SECTION 13: SE/4 

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM 
SECTION • 7: S/2 and NE/4 

b) EXTEND the Blanco-Mesaverde Pool t o include t h e r e i n : 

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM 
SECTION 4 N/2 
SECTION 5 N/2 
SECTION 7 E/2 

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NMPM 
SECTION 10 S/2 
SECTION 25 W/2 
SECTION 26 E/2 

c) EXTEND the Largo-Gallup Pool t o include t h e r e i n : 

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM 
SECTION 5: A l l 

d) EXTEND the Tocito Dome-Pennsylvanian "D" O i l Pool t o 
include t h e r e i n : 

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 18 WEST, NMPM 
SECTION 7: SE/4 
SECTION 27: SW/4 
SECTION 28: SW/4 
SECTION 34: NW/4 



JOSEPH O. WALTON 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

LOVINGTON, NEW MEXICO 

March 22, 1965 

New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
State Land Office 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Re: Request for Permission to Salvage O i l 

Gentlemen: 

I t i s respectfully requested that I be granted authority 
to salvage and market o i l that i s now comingled with, or i s on 
top of, the waters found i n the Ogalalla formation. This request 
i s i n the alternative, as follows: 

FIRST, that authority be granted to market o i l 
salvaged without r e s t r i c t i o n s as to the method 
of operation or quantity recovered; or 

SECOND, that I be given permission to continua 
testing operations by d r i l l i n g three additional 
test wells, and be granted authority to market 
a l l o i l salvaged, without regard to quantity. 

To support t h i s request, I submit the following: 

The Ogalalla formation i s the source of potable water i n 
Lea County. I t i s found at a depth varying from 25 to 50 feet 
below the surface. Prior to the discovery of o i l i n Lea County, 
t h i s water was uncontaminated. 

Prior to 1957, many of the o i l and gas wells i n the 
northwest portion of the Hobbs Pool developed casing leaks and 
unknown quantities of o i l escaped and i s now found comingled 
with, or i s on top of, the waters of the Ogalalla. The casings 
were repaired and, as far as i s known, there i s pre. ently no 
escape of o i l or gas. 

DOCKET MAILED 
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In 1957, the contamination of the potable water was 
o f f i c i a l l y brought to the attention of the various o i l companies 
operating i n the Hobbs Pool and hearings were held for the 
purpose of determining the f e a s i b i l i t y of taking some action to 
decontaminate these waters. A committee, composed of various 
representatives from the o i l companies, was appointed and a 
report was made which, i n eff e c t , stated that there was no 
reasonable or p r a c t i c a l method of decontaminating these waters, 
and since that date nothing has been done. 

Several surface owners of the lands located i n the 
Northwest portion of the Hobbs Pool have attempted to obtain 
potable water from the Ogalalla and have encountered free o i l on 
the top thereof. The presence of t h i s o i l constitutes a public 
and private nuisance and i s detrimental to the health, welfare 
and safety of the surface owners and the public generally. I t 
affects the public i n that i t i s spreading and might even go to 
the extent of contaminating the source of water now being used by 
the City of Hobbs. 

Several of the surface owners i n the above area have 
employed me to assist them i n taking such steps as may be necessary 
to a l l e v i a t e the s i t u a t i o n . In doing t h i s , i t i s believed possible 
to salvage and market .some of t h i s free o i l . I t i s believed that 
such an operation would be beneficial to the surface owners and 
the public generally. 

I t i s my opinion that t h i s o i l i s c l a s s i f i e d as either 
escaped, w i l d , f u g i t i v e , unclaimed or abandoned. I t belongs to 
no one i n i t s present State and can be le g a l l y claimed by anyone 
reducing i t to possession. 

Under authority of t h i s Commission, I have conducted a 
month-long test and investigation. I believe that t h i s o i l can 
be captured, that xc can be marketed, and that i t can be done 
economically. I t has been stated that any surface owner could 
remove any o i l from the waters without authority of t h i s Commission, 
provided that no attempt i s made to market the same. This, of 
course, would constitute waste and i s contrary to the purpose of 
t h i s Commission. 
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The location of the three requested test wells are as 
follows: 

- Location Owner 

SW 1/4 SW 1/4 SW 1/4 NE 1/4 W. F. Ayers 
Sec. 30, T. 18 S., R. 38 E. 
(This i s also the location of the present test) 

SE 1/4 SW 1/4 SW 1/4 NE 1/4 Robert L. Bensing 
Sec. 30, T. 18.S., R. 38 E. 

NE 1/4 SW 1/4 SW 1/4 NE 1/4 C. J. Sanders 
Sec. 30, T. 18 S., R. 38 E. 

I t i s r e s p e c t f u l l y requested that t h i s matter be put 
before the Commission at i t s hearing on A p r i l 14, 1965. 

Respectfully submitted, 

W/pe 

cc: Mr. James M. Durrett, J r . 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
State Land Office 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Mr. Joe D. Ramey 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P. O. Box 1980 
Hobbs, New Mexico 
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AREA CODE 505 

. P O S T O F F I C E BOX I O 

May 10, 1965 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Attention: Mrs. Ida Rodriquez 

Re: NMOCC Case No. 3235 

Gentlemen: 

We enclose, herewith your captioned case f i l e , and wish 
to take this opportunity to thank you for the use of such 
f i l e . 

Respectfully, 

HINKLE, BONDURANT & CHRISTY 
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M I C H A E L R . W A L L E R 

September 7, 1965 

MiF3 Ida Rodriguez 
Oil Conservation Commission 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Re: Application Of Joseph 0. Walton 
Case No. 3235 

Dear Miss Rodriguez: 

Thank you so very much for forwarding t^ me Case File No. 3235 
together with a transcript of the April 14, 1965, hearing before 
the Commission in Hobbs, New Mexico. 

Enclosed herewith please find both the case f i l e and the trans­
cript which we are returning pursuant to your request. 

Yours very truly, 

HINKLE, BONDURANT & CHRISTY 

HLH,Jr.:ecd 
Enclosure 
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
.9:00 A.M. WEDNESDAY, APRIL 14, 1965 
THE INN, MOTOR HOTEL, CONVENTION CENTER 

200 SOUTH LINAM, HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 

CASE NO. 3235 

APPLICATION OF JOSEPH 0. WALTON TO REMOVE AND MARKET 
OIL FROM THE OGALALLA FORMATION, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

Applicant, i n the above-styled cause, seeks authority 
t o remov - and market o i l from the Ogalalla formation i n Lea 
County, New Mexico, without r e s t r i c t i o n concerning the 
method of operation or quantity of o i l recovered. I n the 
alte r n a t i v e , applicant seeks authority to remove and 
market o i l from three t e s t wells to be d r i l l e d i n Section 
30, Township 18 South, Range 38 East, Lea County, New 
Mexico, without r e s t r i c t i o n concerning the method of 
operation or quantity of o i l recovered. * 
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-.,._fc'.'fHE'WIND—This. windmill alio IBV uausiiai: 
taiW .̂ U;tugaged In an unusual utsk—puraplns oil; from, a 

* weHjMrJgfcjjjly 'drilled ia obtain water. The windmUljis-on 
prbgeVty 'owned,by W: I ' . Ayers; two miles westSSKa • halt s 

•nlleViiouth. ol the ^Bender Blvd.i and.-..Turner MpwctMa'.* 
1 The pumping operation has been .conducted byTjdsepa 0. 

Waliou, a Lovington attorney who told the New Mexico Oil 
. Conservation Cornrnission that he believes the oil. should be 
• classified -"as either escaped, wild, fugitive,' unclaimed or 
; abandoned." .Walton has pumped approximately 140 barrels 
! of oil fromiHbeflett'ttnd^tafedU In the two stock tanks seen 

in the:rig^, Jrfackijr^'d;;^s. 48taff photo hy Jim. Rawls. 

pR^Msi-:'m^ ife,." 

,).rr.v ' V-N!(,> ' - - . " . i i i --• • - ' -
' ;a«By RAYMOND Fi;WATERS ..&*£?:. 

; i . i 'V?' . ' Oil'Editor;'. • "': 
i^.When ihe New. Mexico'.Oll Conservation 'Comm(ssl6nv'mcets 

in^Hobbs Wednesday it will have one of the most unusuaVcascs 
fri l ls , history'dumped into'its ̂ collective lap. The case:involves 
a'lfequest by Lovington attorney Joseph 0. WaltoriJJo^permil the 
rerhoval:and marketing of oil found in a water weffheHr Hobbs, 
! The'water well mentioned in 

the request Is on property own­
ed by.W. F. Ayers who lives a 
h'a!f-mllev«6uth of West Bender 
Blvd.,'approximately two-miles 
west of Turner. 
,: The'Oil;'Conservation Com­
mission.will meet Wednesday in 
the Inn for Ils session here. 
Members' of Ihc commission arc 
Coy. Jac'k.M. Campbell. New 
Mexico Commissioner of Public 
Lands Guytjn Hays and OCC 
Executive-Secretary A. L. 
(Pete) Porter. Tlie meeting also 
will,tie attended by more than 
100 oil company representatives] 
from '.'all over thc nation, and 
by staff members from the Snn-| 
ta Fe.offlccs of lhe Oil Censor-1, 
vatlon .'Commission. '! 

Walton approached coin-
mission authorities"'- several 
Jropntiis ago-and asked permis-
gj&'i to enter-and;• produce oil 
nrom:. the ;wen;.which'-!had .-been] 
Mcified'- to vrat£ri>m!<the Ogalalla 
Tirmalion.,This strata, primary 
water producing' source . In this 
area, ranges',.^ ..dSptli from 35 
feet to 125 feet i " nlghout most 
nf the county.,,:', 1 

The Lovington ..attorney re-( 

ceived Permission "to test the 
well for 30 days, orunlil he had 
produced .ItrObarfcfs'.of'Oil. He 
Wtcr reported his-.tjst*'cprnplet-, 
ed on March 25, and'that he' 
had produced apprdxiftatel.v HO 
barrels of .'oil::. . .« 

The'contents bf:th"ej,^f'.i wye 
pumped to the surfaco'bj means 
nf i a -windmill wh^tAW^ed "llie 
oil-from a dep!h:..W»»J*i<!t. The 
oil'-'- was . stored',tauUnt ••slock 
tank's, s'efc'ral huHtn^feet.east 
of ibetWoiji . •beetti'i-•'•••] 

Walton"nqw's'ceks.atjthoi'ily to 
drill':three additional. wells .in 
Ihe Itflrftttote area, and produce 
tljcse ; .witKout restriction, ;and 
ttee ' from commission, .require­
ments of weu^Iocatlonji'-As: lndi-
fcatcd in his.:reque"st contained 
lrijLj?tter to the commission, 
-Walton contends th'c oil'he .seeks, 
lo'recover is lost, and abandoned 
riil! 'from casing1-ieaksXin'-the 
Hobbs 'Pool. Therefore,- he 

maintains, it bdoogsito the-indi­
vidual who:capttirWtlR$n.' 

Walton »!so said inc his ; letter 
tb the commission that he: be­
lieves this recoveryCoty the oil 
will • prove '. a • deconUmjnatlon 
measure'-affoSwltt' aid W^ftvent. 
ing oil.frop»'m)[iii^ljij||llirniiiTl' 
(int thc fresh water strata in 
this area:' • « 0 « t y u TjS^y. 

Oilmen said the oil reQovisred 
j by .Walton" v>ai.tested at/2Wirav 
ity which • would-make; it ,i*oPh 

I approximately'- $2.70 iajibarirel. 
I This would. place.. value1; of! the 
140'barrcls he obtained frdm^thc 

,weli at $378. .'iCl^yX.'" 
Walton's reouesHfq'r' drilling 

further .test wells give location 
of these as.'on.proi 
by Robert I ; . BenslBi 
Sanders , in the sai " 
area of the AyertSJiSifi'i^S^rS 

The Walton c ^ / l 4 r f ( i i . v , , . v „ 
'as No. 3235'on tfiejlcommlssiori's 
agenda fbr!'the .ttobbs meeting: 
Four other cases also are sched­
uled for-hearing ;They are: 
fe No. 3236 — Applicatioi 
force'pooling 6t 'all'"mineral in­
terests • in Sec.,0l9-T215-RE23E, 
Eddy County. This'a gas pool 
which is 3paced',.on' MO acres 
and all owners are not Interest­
ed ln drilling a well. Purpose of; 
thc force pooling ls,- tOjform a 
standard drilllng and producing 
unit. 

No. 3237—This Is a followup 
of the meeting held In Hobbs 
last month In which .the com­
mission this time; wil! have lo 
determine If there vWl be suffi­
cient drainage ?y one, transport­
er before thc ot ler Is 'conncctcd, 
to. cause a violatlori/of correla­
tive rights, add if,so,' what can 
be' done, to compensate for this 
violation- .', '.V -

H4i .y , jnp ' i ip ' , a» — These 
ore1'regtilar' nomenclature coses 
calling,.for, thti" extension, con-
tr'at'tlpn.and abolishment of es­
tablished pools In thc va-ious 
producing counties In thc state. 







l i u H i i L E G I L £k F I N I N G CGMX-ANY 

P. 0. Box 2347 
Hobbs, New Mexico 
August 5, 1953 

Now Moxico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2045 
Hobbs, New Mexico 

Gentloiucn: 

Authority is requested to run approximately 3000 barrels of distress 
o i l which is now flowing, uncontrolled, from the bradenhead on our 
Federal Bowers "A" A/C 1 Well #2, Unit J, Section 30, T-1S-S, R-38-E, 
Hobbs Pool. This well io flov.dng into a pit at an estimated rate of 
IS barrels per hour. 

We are now moving in a workover rig to k i l l the well and work same 
over. 

Kvrable Pipe Line Company is transporter of o i l from this lease, 
Cil produced in excess of current allowable for this wall w i l l be 
charged against the future allowable. 

Yours very truly, 

KUK3LS OIL & PJSFIIJIKC COMPANY 

-3- 'folsJLJLu- S* 
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H U M B L E O I L & R E F I N I N G COMPANY 

HOUSTON I.TEXAS • ' 

P. 0. Bo;: 1600- ) jr.fvr,, 

August 12, lv>3 ! '•" 

A!cw Mexico Oi l Coriccrv&tion Coranission 
P. 0. Bo:-'S?l . \ / 
Santa Fo, l-Tew Mexico/ '. 

At'cent ion: Kr. i t . It. Spurrier 
Secretary & Director 

Gontlsaen: 

On August 2 4 1953, wc discc/er-cd a leak i n the cellar of 
•'••QTR l e a 

i n t i l 3 d.O 0 02 

io. 2 located or:' cur Federal 
Lea County, -\'ov; Mexico. Flow into thc 

jol l a r was estimated at ono barrel per hour. The cellar was 
clu'a out and the annulus between 12-1/2-inch and 9-5/6-inch 
casing v;as found to be flowing c i l through a i/2-inch valve on 

was estimated at 2.5 barrel 

originally completed i n September, 
7-inch casing set at 3960 feet to 

the 12-1/2-inch bradenhead. 
per hour. 

Federal Bowez 
1930, i n open hole 
.'.;.213 feet. The v:cll was re-entered i n September, 1947, and 
holes wore located i n tho 7-inch c i l string at 490 and 875 feet 
These holes were repaired by perforating the 7-inch o i l string 
at 1500 feet ar.d circulating cer.ient to the surface between the 
7-inch and 9.-5/S-inch casing. The hole was deepened to 4233 
feet and a string of 5-i/2-ir.ch casing was run inside thc 7-inch 
casing set on' cottea and cemented, with 30 sacks. The 5-l/2-inch 
casing was perforated frern. i;.010 to 420? feet. A Baker produc­
tion packer was set at 3940 foot and the well returned to pro-
auction. A well completion diagram is attached. 

After oho collar was cleaned out, the 5-1/2-inch o i l string 
was tested.with 1000 pounds pressure and found to hold pressure 
satisfactorily.- , A similar test was also made cn the annulus \ 
between the 5-1/2-inch'and 7-inch casing. This annular space 
was tested-with 1C00 pounds and was found to hold pressure 
satisfactorily. 
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On August 5, 1953, a t o t a l of 1625.barrels of water was 
pumped' into the producing interval froa 4010 tc 4205 feet. I n ­
jection pressures ranged from 9C0 to 1600 pounds. The flow on 
the 1/2-inch valve on-the 12-i/2-inch bradenhead had increased 
to 15.5'barrels of o i l per hour. On August 6 after .pumping an 
additional 455 barrels of water into the producing interval, 
the Baker production packer at 3940 feet was d r i l l e d out and a 
retainer set at 4000 feet. Thc 5-1/2-inch- o i l string was per­
forated at 397o feet with four shoos and a Baker P -b. T tool 
was set at 3916 feet. A t o t a l of 300 barrels of water was pumped 
through the perforations at -397'"-- feet .in ten hours. The average 
injection pressure was' 2100 pounds. A temperature' survey, Delta 
log and potential survey wore run. A bridge plug was set at 
3795 foot and thc 5-1/2-inch casing perforated from 3677 to 3.673 
feet with four shots- A t o t a l of 900 barrels of. wator was 
injected through perforations from 3677 to 3.673 feet. Injection 
rates ranged froa 16 to 60 barrels per hour and.injection pres­
sures frosi 2700 to 3£'00 pounds. 
flow on the bradenhead had increased to IS. 

J- ;.U,C,a0o W , i - \>JJ f Klitt -WAJ 

J ea. 
- The result s of these tests indicate that: 

the 12-1/2-inch, bradenhead of Kuabls Federal 
oil-flow on 
's A-2 is not 

tne airect result of a casing leak in Bowers A-2. Ilunble i s 
now i n the process cf conducting temperature surveys i n i t s 
other wells i n the area i n an effort to - locate-any possible 
casing leaks -which slight servo as, a source for the o i l flow • 
noted i n the bradenhead at Federal Bowers A-2. The character­
is t i c s of the oil.being produced froa the 12-1/2-inch bradenhead 
at Bowers_A-2 indicate that the San Andres i s the source of this 
o i l . Mutable.has contacted•offset operators and advised then 
of the situation at Bowers A-2. 

V'e re cues*', that wo be issued such tenders as are necessary, 
covering the o i l produced from the bradenhead on this well during 
the period that i t continues to flew: i n the meanwhile, Humble 
•.-.'ill continue dil i g e n t l y i t s efforts to locate and control the 
source of the .oil now being produced from the 12-1/2-inch 
bradenhead of the Federal Bowers A-2 well. ' 

Yours very t r u l y , 

HUMBLE OIL '.li riBFINIi.'G CCMPAh'Y 

D;;S:IAJM;1 
ec:• Mr. 

/ 
. ii. Sorter-

?. 0. Bo:: 204 c -
Hobos' Hew Mexico 

mr. 

J . V;'. House 

R. S. Bewoy-Bldg. 
M. M. Rogcrs-IIobbs 





• 'MINUTES C? THE HCBE3 PCOL OPERATORS COMIITTEE KE37IX 
• . ; AUGUST 25, 1953 • ' : 

TAe meeting called to order by the Director who gav a resume of the reason 

for. calling the meeting which pertained.to a bradenhead leak i n the Hobbs Pool. 

I'ho Operator affected and offset operators reported on Bottom Hole Pressure ar.d 

Temperature Surveys made ir . their wells. The results of which were il l u s t r a t e d by. 

graphs and charts. Each Operator conducting such tests gave' an outline of the wori; 

that had seen done and what they proposed to do i n the future. 

A lett e r from Mr. R. P.. Spurrier, Director of the Xew Mexico Oil Conservation 

Commission, addressed to'all'Hobbs .Pool Operators was distributed. A copy of which 

i s included herewith. Mr. VJ. B. Macey, Chief Engineer for the Commission, requested 

that the group outline a standard procedure for running this Temperature Survey. 

After seme discussion the following procedure was adopted and recommended to the 

Oil Ccr.ssrvaticr. Commission: 

I . Well to be i n a static condition - Shut-in a minimus of 24 Hours. . 

I I . The survey instrument v a i l be lowered at a maximum speed not to 

exceed f i f t y (50) feet per minute. 

I I I . Reporting: Plot points every ICO feet (except where /m anomaly 

appears i n which case data shall be detailed) on'8 1/2" X 11" -

10 X 10 graph paper. 

a. For the Ordinate from Zero to 4CCC : 1" equal 4C0 Feet (Depth) 

b. For the Obscissa from 65° to 100° : 1" equal 5° (Temp.) 

c. Cn right hand side of page plot a l l casing strings 1" equal 400*. 

d. On bottom l e f t hand side record: Company, Lease Name, V.'eil Kumber, 

Unit, Section, Township, Range, and Date survey was run. 

Attached i s a l i s t of those attending the meeting. 

Glenn Staley 
Director 



HOBBS FCOT, OPERATORS 
August 25} 1953 

HAMF-

Re:>: C. Cabaniss . 
Faui D. Sv.-eitzer 
L. C. Hudry 
J.. S. Hutchias.. 
R. Mi Yarbrough 
L-, B4 Curtis 
B i l l Keariey 
E. Van Vranlccn 
John A. Disoh' 
C. J. Merryman 
Ds. C. Caups 
VJ. G„ Abbott 
Paul S. Johnston 
C. C. Vlilson 
R. S. Dev;ey 
K. C. Heald, Jr., 
M. FI. Rogers 
Ma;-: E. Curry 
Chas ?.. Dwyer, Jr. 
VM Macey 
George S. Trimble 
S. J. Stanley ' 
"H. A. .DuPont 
H. E. Massey 
H. Lucchi 
E. E. Noble 
Earl Woolwine 
R. L. Hendrickscn 

ATTENDANCE RECORD 

COMPANY 

Shell Oil Company 
The Texas Company 
Atlantic Refining Company 
: i ;t : i 

Union Oil Company of Calif. 
Continental Oil Company. 
Ohio Oil Company . 

tt :t 

Sinclair Oil and Gas Company 
Sun Oil Company 
Amerada Petroleum Corporation 
:t tt It 

Texas-Pacific Coal and Oil Co. 
Continental Oil Company 
'Humble Oii & Refining Company 
r i :t i t 

r. t : t? 

Skelly Oil.Company 
Standard Oil Company of Texas 
Oil Conservation Commission 
Samedan Oil'Corporation 
Oil Conservation Commission 
LM S. Geological Survey 
Cities Service Oil Company 
:t tt i t tt 

Samedan Oil Corporation 
» 1! tt 

Stanolind Oil and Gas Company 

:RESS 

Hobbs, Nev; Mexico 
Monument, New Mexico 
Denver City, Texas 
t t t i t i 

Hobbs, New Mexico 
t : t t t : 

t t t t t t 

t t t t t t 

:: t t i t 

Odessa, Texas 
Monument, New Mexico 
!t tt tt 

.Hobbs, New Mexico 
i t t: tt 

Midland, Texas 
Hobbs, New Mexico 
tt • i t tt 

tt tt tt 

Royalty, Texas 
Santa Fe, Nev; Mexico 
Midland, Texas 
Hobbs, Mew Mexico 
tt tt t t 

tt t t tt 

tt t t n 

Midland, Texas 
Hobbs, Nev/ Mexico 
t; i t t» 

H. H. Ci l and Gas Engineering Committee 
Hobbs, Nev; Hexico 
8-26-53. 



I'SVJ KEXICO 
OIL COHSEHVATIO:J COMMISSION 

P.O. Box 871 
Santa Fe, Mew Mexico 

ISiQRAKDUM TO: A l l Hobbs Pool Operators: 

SUBJECT: Casing Leaks — Hobbs Pool. 

All Hobbs Pool Operators are directed to perform the following tests on 
. a l l flowing wells in the Hobbs Pool prior to October 1, 1953» 

1. Take a; Bottom Hole Pressure test after a minimum of '24 Hours 
shut-in at a datum of -400 and report the result to the Commission office at Hobbs , 
on Form C-124-A (in triplicats). 

2. Run a temperature survey to check for possible casing leaks. 

3. Test a l l surface connections for any evidence of casing leaks. 

Operators shall report the results of all.' tests in connection with this 
directive on Form C-103 and shall submit 2 copies of temperature surveys with the 
report. 

In the event the tests show any evidence of possible casing leak operators 
shall take immediate steps to perform the necessary remedial work to assure this 
Commission that any and a l l o i l or gas producing zones in the Hobbs area are 
confined to their original formation. Details of a l l remedial work shall be repor­
ted on Form C-103 or the appropriate USGS Form i f the well is located or. Federal 
land. 

In the event any portion of the required tests outlined.above have been 
performed since July 1, 1953 that portion of the required tests may be waived, 
however, operators shail be sure that appropriate Forms are on f i l e i n the Commis­
sion Office at Hobbs outlining the tests taken and the results thereof. 

R. R. SPURRIER 
Director 

M. M. Cil and Cas Engineering Committee 
Hobbs, Nev/ Mexico 
S-25-53. 



RESOLUTION CONCERNING THE LEAKAGE 
0? CIL Lm GA3-INTO THS LEA COUNTY 
HATER BASIN; 'R£CbaU£N3IFiG REMEDIAL 
0PESATICK3; U'tGIIiG TiiE OIL CONSER­
VATION ccistfissicri TO ENACT REGULA­
TIONS I'iiClIIBITING SAID LEAKAGE AND 
EXHAUSTION CF THE NATURAL RESOURCES . 

BHEREAS, it has been brought to ths attention ei tbt City Coaaission 

of the City of flobbs tbat aany oil and gas Hills within tb« Dobbs Pool, by 

reason of defective pipe, casing leakage, and other causes, that oil and gas 

is now aigrating froa its confined horizon vi thin the Hobbs Pool te the vater 

and void strata directly below tbe very ioportant Lea County Water Basin] and 

; . UI1EREAS, said oil and gas leakage is causing the contaaination of the 

aeter oblci; is utilized by the City of Hobbs and tbe greater part of Lea County 

and if coaplete contaaination ir effectuated, sill Jeopardize and destroy tbe 

future Belfare and ecenoay ef tbe citizens of Dobbs and people ef Lee County; 

and 

EIIEREAS, it has been deterained that if the wator strata, upon which 

the life and cooaerce of this area solely depends becoaes contaainated, there 

is no known way to elioinate tbe oil and gas within the water and tbat tbe said 

cater is forever lost for huaan nse and consuaption or lor irrigation or ether 

industrial purposes; and 

JWEREAS, it has been brought to the attention of the City of Hobbs 

tbat in one particular case * leaking oil sell noa exists within one-half silt 

of tbe oain source of the vater supply c! the City of Hobbs and that unless 

corrective aeasures are iaaediately Instituted the hazard is extreaely great 

that this oil veil Bill contaainate the vater veil of the City of Hobbs and 

seriously iopair the health and welfare of the eitlzens of Uobbs; and 

RIISSEAS, it is the belief of the City Coaaissioa."of the City of Dobbs 

tbat if tbe Oil Conservation Coaaission ef the State of Nev Hexico put into 

effect forthwith, proper rules, orders and regulations requiring the iaaediate 

rcaedial or work-over operations on all wells within the Uobbs Pool or such 



crater supply oi this area and assure the continued prosperity and development 

of Kobbs and lea County; and 

" BliEREAS, tbe continued leakage of said oil and gas from the confined 

horizon to tbe water or void strata is causing an unnecessary waste and loss of 

the natural resources of Lea County and State of Nan Hexico, and that as a cou-

servative aeasura rules and regulations should be propounded to eliainate the 

waste of tbe natural resources of the Stste of New Hexico. 

. ; BE IT, THEREFORE, RESOLVED by the City Coaaission of the City of 

Hobbs that the Oil Conservation Coaaission of the State of New Uexieo be urged 

to establish such rules and regulations as nay be necessary to authorize and 

enpower the Oil Conservation Coaaission to require such eaergency aftion on the 

part of the oil operators to rcaedy such defective wells as aay be causing 

eontaainaties of the water supply and sucb other rules and regulations as Bay 

bo necessary to prevent this continued serious contaaination of the water 

supply of the City of bobbs and of Lea County and to prevent the continued 

waste of the natural resources of Lea County and State of New Hexico. 

OS IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution be 

forwarded to the Honorable Edwin L. Heathen, Governor of the State of New 

Mexico and Chairaan of tbe Oil Conservation Coaaission, end to each and every 

other aeaber of the Oil Conservation Coaaission end that a certified copy of 

this resolution be forwarded to the State Engineer of the State of New Uexieo. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that an eaergency is declared to exist requir­

ing that this resolution take full force and effcet iaaediately upon its 

.passage. 

INTRODUCED, PASSED AND APPRBOVED this 15tb day of March, A.D., 1954. 

ATTEST: : ' ' 
>- Uayor 

City Clerk • 

-.//_ 



June 29, 1057 

.State Geologist " 
Bo;c S71 . 

Santa, tfo* Ko.xieo 

Dear Mr'o Portor: • 
Tho City Cocadssioii at their regular rceotins; on 2u»o 17, 1957, 
•vas. advised th - t leakage iTsa o i l anc: gas vei ls i n tho Hobbs • 
area w.c coataainatijss the vater supply ol' tho City ol' Hobbo, 
<IUG either* to leahase f r c ^ the- prefacing wolls cr f ron prior 
coatassiiiaiioa, 

Yui; w i l l recal l that i n 1054 the City of tiohba by resolution . 
Aasbor. CSG, recuosted the Oil Conservation Corsilssioa to 
effectuate OT'Haz'S rcqii ir ia^ the cessation ox" o i l s:id sas ]cs;>> 
3SC» •' Such -cctioii was takc»i by ths Oil Conjuration Ccirrjiaciou 
and af ter di l igent e f fo r t s civ tbe part of tho Cossaissicn 
aaci the o i l operators, a l l wells wor-3 tested ar«i repaired, 

iiy reason or t h i s , i t i s uncertain whether tha present cci*t;»*>-
izuitio?.: i a tao st i l t of -prior leakage, which now retiaina ix; 
the- water !iaarir<s' s trata, 

S'fco eozitaaiaatioa, Walesa corrected by Hisraticu, w i l l u l t i ­
mately .pollute and ccotroy ths water resources o f tho City 
of IloVos ar.d s ia^rd^ td iv i i ' a raa ; -

7he City at this tir-o doss hot havo a sc i en t i f i ca l ly correct 
aaswor or solution to the problem, a*id therefore, requests 

-/e -



1-ir. A. L. Portor • -S-' Jura 19, 105? 

that tho Oil -Consorvatior. -Corsaissiori c a l l a tteotias to -include 
tha Coisnissioa, State Kn»isear, the o i l operators -of the.hobbs 
Pool end a l l other -interested parties for tha purpono of do-
tersdnixig tho -moot feasible method of. ollsinatiag. this ccn-
' tatsination, to he 'held at tha Oil Conservation Cor.:aissio:'A 
. Office' i n the City of Hobbs at your earliest convenience. 

Tho City of .hchbs sincerely approoiatoo your prc.sont interest, 
and your offorts i u the past, • 

'., Very trul y yours, 

liohald 1).. Kallas 
.City.Attorney-



Memo No. 20-57 

NEW MEXICO 
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

P . O . BOX 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

MEMORANDUM: 

TO: A l l Operators i n the Hobbs, Bowers, and Byers-Queen Pools. 

FROM: A, L. Porter, Jr., Secretary-Director 

SUBJECT: Protection of Fresh Water Resources. 

The O i l Conservation Commission has received a l e t t e r from 

the City Commission of Kobbs, Nev/ Me? ico, expressing concern over the 

danger of contamination of the Kobbs municipal water supply as a 

res u l t of leakage from o i l and gas v/ells i n the area. 

The City Conmission requested t h i s o f f i c e to c a l l a meeting 

of a l l operators i n the Kobbs, Bowers, and Byers-Queen Pools f o r the 

purpose of determining the most feasible^method of protecting the 

fresh water from contamination. 

A l l operators i n the above-named pools are therefore 

directed to appear at the Office of the O i l Conservation Commission 

i n Hobbs, New Mexico at 10:00 o'clock a.m. on July 9, 1957. Each 

operator should have at least one representative present who i s 

authorized to speak the policy of his company. Members of the f i e l d 

o f f i c e s who are f a m i l i a r w i t h the problem should also be present. 

A representative of the State Engineer's Office as well as 

the members of the O i l Conservation Commission expect to attend the 

meeting. 

A l l i n q u i r i e s concerning the meeting should be directed 

to the O i l Conservation Commission Office i n Santa Fe, New Mexico. 

June 21, 1957 
i r / 
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. Vaii Crdea £uaray 1-id-Centlnent C i l Co. Midland, iexas 

• C . l . feciaaaaan- Sunray Mid-Ccr.tir.ent C i l Co. 

• u.Z. Kul l . Cunroy Md-Contiaent C i l Co. Mdlcad, Te^ao 

1 
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V I 1 I» Tho Possibility of. gnd Kathode for. Obtaining Potibln Water 
From the Aroaw of Apparent ContanlnatlonT "~ 

'• \-''Tho';Cbjtttttoe finds: 

' " (1) I t should be possible to obtain potable wator at almost 
any location in tho;Hobbs Pooi.area provided that proper depth io 
penetrated, proper methods used to complete the vater woll, and 
reasonable caution ie used in locating the well, with respect to 
nearby possible sources of contamination. 

, (2) Since most contamination by o i l and gas in ovidonced 
in shallow wells>,and since o i l end gas.will tend to migrate upward 
toward.tho water table, i t would be advisable to complete water wolls 
as deep as possible in .the'1 Ogallala, cement casing to the completion 

./.depth, seal .around, the top of tho casing at tho surface, an<i have 
.(the,oasing extend above the natural ground level. 

(3) Slnce-some evidence indicated that various depths 
.•may bo contaminated,' casing-should be cemented so that ahalloi/er 
.intervals can .bo tosted.if.contamination is found in deeper intervals. 

. ,. (4). I f a .water,well in the Hobba Pool area evidences 
-.contamination by o i l and/or gas, this water can be made potable by 
. .removing the .oil,at: the surface by a simple skimming or settling 
-. process.,,, Gas can bo removed by aeration. ,- I f gas contamination is 
severe,, i t might.be necessary, to flow the water over several cascade 

, type trays with a layer of activated charcoal- in the. bottom of each. 
This,charcoal should, not, roo^ire.frequent replacement. If.a dis-

,agreeable, odor :,or "taste.:.bf. .hydrogen: sulfide:remains a few PPM of:., 
chorine- added -to . tho - water: ohbold -remove -the odor and taste. Water 
from gas.contaminated wolls produced directly into and held in 
, pressure tanks will- retain gas in solution to be released when 
.wator. is w i t h d r a w n . . . ... 

IX. - Causes of Oil' xnrt Gaa Well Casirir: j&eftoration. ?> V '• ; 

Tho Committee finds: .. , \ ..,: 

, . . .. Oil .-Conservation'6ê 8ŝ on%recbrd8.:indWt«»''Wt''to'- " 
thisdate defective casing has been-repaired at 63 Hobbs Pool wells. 

; There are numerous,' causos of ;this deterioration 'of casing in o i l 
, and gas wells.=. Some of these causes are listed as follows: 

ri i . C o r r o s i v a conditions.are known te'exist in the Hobbs 
Pool which , can cause leaks, in any casing stririg'subjected to these 
conditions. '":"•'..* '.' •:".'..'•"•.' -! .. '•'i.-''."1'.', •- > 

(2) Severo internal casing corrosion ban'result from the 
presence of hydrogen sulfide' contained in gas produced with the 

• Hobbs crude o i l . •-V/.'-V", •''.'\ . >:• -.-<•;'. -. - .~\ 

• ' •. . , .-; (3) . External' '6r''iht'ehiial''ca8ins corrosion 'canrre'thilt' -: • 
from electrolytic action,' action of sulfate reducing bacteria." 
or galvanic action;-. • '-.:_• V : . -. • . -.. ,. -

: ,. • .(4)... Stress concentrations're^ • 
corrosion . can ceuoo failures of the well "casing.; ;, v;' • 

(5) ..Wear'between tho tubing and cc sing in pumping wells 
, as is caused by tho movomcnt of tubing during the pimping cycle can 
causa casing leaks., . . 

, , .-. (6) Pressure in formc.tionsbehind the casing can cause 
collapse of. the casing. -••-' -1 • 

~Jli" i t j >r-V </ 



01L CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
H0BB3. NEW MEXICO 

THE PIT. OO'iSFRVATIOH CO, 'SS'O?. ' .'.'T-ETItrG OP .TULY Q. 1Q-S7 

Hotico of tho moating v s e;ivan by IS.'GRAJiDUi.J 20-57 froa 'Us. A. L. Portor, Jr., 
Secretary-Director,dated Jur . 21, 1057. Tho subject of tho I.'-or.orandua was 
"Protection of Froch V.'ator I ̂ sources" end directed to a l l operators in tho Kobbs 
Pool Area. The mooting woo called for 10:00 O'clock A. U. On July 9, 1957 at tho 
Kcbbs Office, of tho CCC. Tho i'eaor-ondum pointed out that tho mooting was callod 
at the request of tho Hobbs City Commission. 

y 
.. Tho mooting was calked to ordor by tho Director who'gavo a resume* of the rea­

son for calling tho mooting which pertained to the fresh water contaaination north­
west of tha Kobbs City limits. Shortly after opening tho mooting a field t r i p to 
inspect tho contaminatod areas was conducted by Mr. E. J. Fischer, OCC District 
Engineer. Tho f i r s t stop" was at tho Dowell plant north of tho city. A lighted 

/£S match' was hold over a wator hose, and whon the val va was opened small spurts of 
' gas would burn intermittently. Tho 6ccond'stop'w33 mado on the Ellison property. 
A demonstration was mado by Mr. Erie Engbrecht, OCC. Oil & Gas Inspector, wnich 
indicated'that tho wator woll had"19.1 feet of fluid including 6.3 foot of 34 
gravity o i l . This viator'well is located 1250 feet from the east lino, and 2330 feet 
from tho north line of Section 30, T-1Q-S, R-33-E. Stop No.-3-was a disposal pit 
of Kuabltf Cil end Refining Co. and Stop-Mo. 4 was the Phillips Lake whore gas 
bubbles appeared sporadically on tho surface of the wator. When the bubble burst 
a rainbow of o i l was observed. This was the last stop of the field t r i p ana tho 
mooting was adjourned until 1:15 P. tt. 

At 1:15 Pi M. tho meeting was callod to ordor by Ux. Porter in tho Little 
Theatre of the Kobbs High School, at which timo /.Ir. Porter called on the.writer to 
briefly outline the pollution problem for the benefit of those who wore not present 
at the morning session. This was done. Also'it was pointed out that tho Commission 
had been aware of the problem for several years, and that i t had diligently dis­
charged i t s duty to.see that a l l necessary repairs were made by the operators. 

Tho fact that casing leaks did exist was f i r s t brought to the attention of 
tho Oil Commission by letter from the Humble Oil and Refining Co. on August 12, 1953. 
The Director of the OCC called a meeting of Hobbs Pool operators on August 25, 1953, 
end issued a directive that tests-for casing leaks be performed before October 1, 
1953. To insure that the operators had found a l l leaks a second dircetivo was written 
on.Karen 12, 1954.. Tnis diroeitve callod for a Commission representative to witness 
tosts on Hobbs Pool area wolls. 

On-/.larch 15, 1954 at a special mooting of the City Council Resolution No.'636 • 
was adopted; this resolution declared that an emergency existed due to casing leaks 
in wolls and requested the Oil Commission to take appropriate action to rectify 
this condition. As indicated above the Commission had already taken action to 
rectify this condition. • . 

In August of 1956 a meeting was hold by the CCC, at which meeting i t was 
brought to the attention of operators that water contamination existed in Section 
30 of. T-1S-S, K-33-E. /.'or. Portor, Director, and /.'or. V.'alkor, Commission member, in ­
formed the oporators that chock for casing leaks must continue and that leaking 
casing would not bo tolerated. J.'x. Portor directed that a four section block sur­
rounding tho.contaminatod aroa bo rochecked immediately end that a rccheck of a l l 
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
M0D08. NEW MEXICO 

Kcbbs aria ivollo ba cado in'tho nc-sr future. Both orders havo been cscplied with. 

cp . . . . n ^ ^ ^ ' L ^ f i " 0 , 3 f ^ ° " ? b b = P M * ^roa fron /.usuet 1C53 to 1057 a total of 
t ^ ^ ^ i £ S S £ ^ ^ T h C = ° l 0 = k = * ™ * • * a known 

After tho cbeyo cuesary by this writer Kr. Porter colled on tho cocrat-r-
an expression o:; thoir views on tho matter. • <vcruc.... for 

l-'c. A. R. Ballou roproccnting tiio cun Cil Cc--->e->v <"-f>^-*cd *v- _^.v 1._ • • 

5 & * ? 5 £ d - S ^ i o l 4 a ° ^ s ? i l i t y . C f S i ftS Shelroch ' uo-cr -cr-iio., .nd pledged thio coKpcny'e cooperation toward solving tho problem. 

•*« V v ^ T ^ v J * * " ^ * * * * °- City Water Coord, addressed tho chair 
f r ^ & % S $ £ t ' 1 0 C t 0 t ° f I ! 2 b b 5 i V a t c - Board had boon keenly aware 
^ v . ^ 0 " ^ 1 ? o = . « n ^ i t J 0 t i 3 a o f * ° city acpifer for ever 3 years, end 
had t&.en stopo to provide cn edocvato ar.d centaaination-freo. water wpply f « ot 
aoast the next 20 years.. At tho water Board neoting.of Usy 10. 1054 the -uScct 

^""Jr '- ' ;" " t w U,u o-cesr had ret with the Water Board and City Cceaie--'" 
cicn and doseribed tho progrca. beir.g then carried out by .the CCC™ 7 7 . 

' n j ^ o - e f 1954 a majority of tho Kobbs iVatcr Board combers vent to 
ca..ta Fo and conferred with .Vr. Bliss, state Enninee-. «-d r - 1-4 Ar ^ ' 
g * S " » ™ i R f 0 r : f d ^ ^ c e W d n a t i c ^ ^ 
c S n L S A ' ^ ^ f ' C ° ? ^ ^ ^ • ^ " s - w e r d - n o t in-any immediate danger of ' 

to support, a population of 20,000 within 20 years. * ' C U i f i c i c n t 

K , , K C a I h b u a -o t jocsod his abhorrence'to tha' typo 'of scare'hoadiino cublic'tv'•••Veh 
- a U v S h f o u 5 . * ? l a c a l n ^ ? ? e - " £ * d the'wire.eervlccs? A o ™ £ t c l o s u r e d 

* i«ai Vn • £ ? 7 ^ " a t a t i v o s and tee CCC that the Kobbs City nator 4^cm ' 
; S ' S t t S . ' 0 0 ^ ^ ^ . ^ ^ ^tien-thst the KsbbsCity Council w i 4 d ™ f r £ . 

V wore £ S a f c £ . S & ? g S 8 K t ? . * ° C ^ ^ " *<*. • There 

• : e i ^ f ^ ^ - a ' ^ i S ^ i ^ , 3 0 * ' 2 ? f ^ c o stated that'ho diclikcd.thb publicity 
: ; ' S a S l o ^ ? X a i G a « * . f 0 l t * . « « * operators were 

' •> - A r t 

:.d;/xu.i.L;:£J::i;ai§:2 
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ix. J. W. Brown cpoko for Pan American Petroleua Corp. and gave a brief summary 
of tho manner in which they v:aro combating corrosion end pledged to continuo thoir 
observations for looks. 

Mr. Clonn Staley• How .'•.exico Oil and Gas Engineering Cocaittce, stated th»* 

but that tho operators havo always boon cooperative in repairing leaks. 

Sinclair Oil and Gas Company stated that they recognized tho problem and would 
continue thoir cooperation. 

; Ohio 0<1 Co. stated that a l l of their leaks nod been repaired and would continuo 
i to'coojorat;. Snell Oil Co...Continental Oil Co., Cackle Drlg. Co.. Skelly Oil Co. 
' and Amorada Poti Corp.. a l l made similar statements. 
'V\',.r. Pbrtor called on-ilr. Don Fallam, Hobbs City Attorney, for a/tatcmont since 
:r.SrV Calhoun had put.his revest, that the City withdraw, in the J f ? , 0 * • °£lo«V<x 
Hallam said that tho.City's position was s t i l l as that stated in.his lettor to hx . 

: Portor of June 19, 1957.and the City would not-withdraw. .- , ... . 

' A t this point-to. Porter appointed the following Committee to make a study, of 
'" fresh wator contamination in the Hobbs area and make recommendations, as toi 
1 ( l ) Any action that may bo taken by "the Commission in addition to what is 

. v ;• presently being done to prevent furthor. contamination 

•: »."(2> "Any corrective measures 'that'may- bo employed to' prevent further, spread 
''• •.,. of pfosent contamination.-. .';.,7''... 

Pan American Pot. Corp. j: Chairman 
Samedan Oil Corp. • 
Shell Oil Co. . '. •. .'• • 

• Tidewater Oil Co. " ••• y,.- '> • • 
•Continental Oil Co. , -. : • • • .' 

' City Water 3oard . ' 
•" '•' : ''. ' State Engineer . .. -

- Hobbs CCC Office •. 

.' •'• A'prcgross roport was racuostcd within 30 days. • 

The meeting was adjourned. . .. 

f t ? ] 
RFM/rac 
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' A. -1.. Portor, Jr. s Director • Oil Conservation Commission • 
"o:: S71 

{ -anta. Fo,•.Kc.-;.'Kaxieo -

.Scarce. .Porter: V • 

^ ' W l u 2 ^ & ~ ^ ctucV tho fresh v;atcr 
; co^ittoo^oaioro io c n t i o s ^ ^ ^ ^ 1 5 5 7 ' . A Hot offttS ^ 

; o £ t h ^ ^ covo.a briof talk- ' 

- as moving at fr.vo t o t h W ^ o " t l l ^ r X " ' ^ - o f i t probablf 
feot deep and 5 to 6 miles in c & ^ o r - S ° : ^ ? + " . C o n o ° f pression is como d • 
of hobbo.' ivhon a=!:cd for c 4 o s t l ' n 1 ^ o n » a t o - *= ^^v^toBardo tho ctntor . 
of do.vatoring thocontamln "tod " t - - L i r o n . ^ ^ t o o members ho put-forth tho idea 
of ..this type of project W ou id d br^ 
« estimate .that.if- tho ont'-o c ^ - i ' r ° r l j ? l l G i n t h o ' * « * would go dry. Ho nldc ' 
produeo £00 to.1,000 Q ^ e f e ^ ^ ^ J * * ono well'could prebaM? -• 
casing or. plug and abandonment rewi r^S-V ' S t a t c d - . t h a t " l v " t o * had no 7 ' 

.Afto**.?>..t««*«~'«-.--*-l-.«.. 
i n o ^ . ^ i n o o ^ ' t h o l ^ « t I l S d s of conduct-

1.- Conduct informally';.'-'' . . • • ; . - • • . . . . • ' . 
•• • >2.. j-teabers notify alternates ' 

-o. • .-cnr.-.um of ,-.:ir.utoo • . 
•- .;. ••• *V-CUOK£3 to-bb 5 combers' .'. 

, . o. • r.ulo-of majority • • • 
, 0.. .o action of ccn&or bindino 

; /. -to charges to cosaittce " 
o. Cri-y tsesbors end eltornatoo 

on his-organization. . 

attend mootingo unloo: others invited 

Jack Hro,Vot atcd.S^ hydrology of tho Hobbs a-ea. 

... • 
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H^vcr t h a c ^ l t t o , • '• ' v 1 ' " r i d i n 9 C n « * of tto water 
- be-on r o q a o e t e ^ ^ ' X 2? l a* c h o a d «ith ito C '-,.- i f l 

* »™Jt ̂ >°&™. glSo^ ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

City iVate? Board""1*' " 'V'",.", -'" ••• w - «»ccaaitteoi 

"." City iVator Board" 
••SfflodanjOil.Ca."; 

Stat© fincinccr. 
...... .:'.-•-:.! . I \> r.OCOnd - . r , „ . , r ^ j -

D of . r t .«ol l a ^i"to £ S 9 . K ? P ° ^ ' ^ ^ g ^ f ! , ^ * • location 

^;;ShblVoil'coA • • • 
..•Continental. Oir c6; 
.. ;-tato Erjolnoar-;:.; 

1 ol i iU.- . 
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Pcricr-Pago 3 

• ^:^,5?r;??ly^°5ts-b/ °p°?a*»5 fitted to tho occ with tho 
codification that ro loa'.s voro fourJ or i f leaLe . oro fc~-J a pro-

. . • . Crc^for, correction, uno such tost each year to bo witnessed by 

3* taftMJV22°oil? " 0 1 1 W O l l S ** *° £ r r u l a r £ p a c o 

Tho csaaitcoo ccoting was adjourned.until:0:00 August I , 1557. 

VOLJ.3 very t r u l , , 

t OIL OL.J3CRV/T10I CC' JSCiaj 

• R., F.- • ivsontgsaory -
.Proration. ianagor' 

i 4v 



•Roswell, How ISsxico 
September 2U, 1957 

MEMORANDUM 

TO* New Mexico Oil Coneervation Commission 
Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr., Secretary-Director 

FROM: Committee Studying Protection of 
Hobb9 Fresh Vfater Sands 

SUBJECT: Final Report of the Committee 

Transmitted herewith is the completed final report of the 
Committee. This report contains no direct recommendations since 
i t is the consensus of the Committee that the.need for any corrective 
action is adequately shown in the Committee findings. In some in­
stances this corrective action is. outside of the Jurisdiction of the 
Oil Conservation Commission. We trust the* you w i l l arrange to nave 
theso matters brought to the attention of the appropriate persons or 
agencies. 

' I t was the'decisiori of the committee that.attendance at • 
i t s .meetings should be restricted to representatives of the^agencies 

- and companies appointed to th« Committee, and to guest speakers 
specificallv invited to a particular meeting. Mr. .35. G. Minton, • 
Lea County HydrolcRint, was tho only such speaker. The need for 
closed meetings was indicated by the somewhat negative results 
observed »+• the . general meeting held in Hobbs on July 9, 1957. 

The official representatives designated' by each of the 
agencies and companies appointed to the Committee are listed as 

; follows: 

Pan Awe rican Petroleum Corporation 
C.L. Kelley, Chairman, Roswell, New Hexico 
J. Vf. Brown, Alternate, Roswellj'New Mexico 

Continental Oil Compony 
Member, Roswell, New.Mexico . . . 

'•. ,F! T! Elliot, Alternate, Hobbs, New.Mexico 

Hobbs•City Water Board 
L. A. Calhoun, Member, Hobbs, New Mexico 
Vh.G. Abbot, Alternate, Hobbs, New Mexico 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
R. F. Montgomery, Member, Hobbs, New Mexico . 

•"B. J. Fischer,-'Alternate, Hobbs, New Mexico 

Samedan Oil Corporation 
C. Vf. Putman, Member, Hobbs, New Mexico 
C. E. Layhe, Alternate, Hobbs, New Mexico 
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Shell Oil Company. ' "' 
W. &• Owen, Member;- Hobba, Mew tiaxico 
R. C. Cabaniss, Alternate, Kobbs, New Hexico ' 

, State Engineer.'* Office " 
t Zane Spiegel, Member, Santa Fe, New'Mexico 

R. 3J» Borton j Alternate, Roswell, New Mexico 

Tidewater Oil Company-
H« P, Shackelford, Member, Hobbs, New Mexico 
R. H. Miller, Alternate, Hobbs, New Mexico 

V ,• Other representatives of the agencies and companies 
appointed to the Committee"attended meetings as second alternates, 
• served-as members of'subcommittees, or otherwise assisted in tbe 
.work of the Committee • 

R.' C. Lannen;' ;•, 
•E. V. Boynton. 
(R. J. Francis 
Jon' Anderson 

-.Eric. Engbrecht, 
- J. V/if Runyori ' 

Continent al Oil ' Company 
Continental Oil Company 
Continental Oil Company 
Continental Oil Company 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
: Now Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 

J..W. Montgomery." 

J. W;: Meek;vi 

Shell Oil Company ' V * 

~T f v$;Fl»ri ; ^ r i o a i i ' Petroleum Corporation 

iConservation-''C îa^ssiohtCon^erence'.Room.in"-Hobbs;- New Mexico. 
•.Tne ..'first ; meeting 'Mas: held ,• on,: July".;19't'-<*957} {subsequent aU day 

. meetings,were held Jon,July .25,CAugust ,l,-August;8, August 15,'-
-Auguot-22;/and September, 5 «v In addition'.'to .meetings of the Com- • 
VABd.ttee.as a.whole; three" subcommlttees.held:numerous meetings to 

complete .their work a'ssignmentsi. . . -:' '.."A.'.!-^.!v 

• A l l of the''agencies' and, .compare's-̂ appointed to the 
--Committee*-had:!ropresentatives-pre8ent, at; oach.of .the Committee 

meetings, with:!the.exceptibn^of-one rseeting.when .one organization 
-.was unabie-'tovhaveva-represehtetive'^present;.'-. ...'*.'••'. r••• ---- - • 

By Committee /decision; the; iAit£ai'-disttibtttioh' of .this' 
• f ina l report ia/;being/restricted.*. In( addition^to the^copies furnished 

to the. Oil Conservation Commissiori,'. each ^designated member, and alter--
nete is to receive" one copy.". A l l have agreed; to..hold their copies , 
confidential pending your decision'as to the 'proper disposition of. 

• the report.. ''.:*.'-'*»-.•• *r-: .•-'>•;?? ;•' '.i. :v." '-f • ?'-'.;'j-/•'•,•'•.-'."''; . ' • • , . 

J. W. Brown 



PINAL REPORT OF COKHTTTEE 
.STUDYING- PROTECTION OF HOBBS 

At the request of the City Commission of Hobbs, New Hexico, 
the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission called a meeting of • 
all operators in the Hobbs,- Bowers,.and Byera-Quoen Poole on July 
9. 1957, in Hobbs. ," *;;:';. *,' " 

During that meeting and nubsequohtly by Mr. A. L. Porter, 
Jr.'s letto" dated July 10, 1957,' e Committee was appointed to. 
make a study of fresh water contamination in.the Hobbs Pool area 
and make recommendations,to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Com­
mission, as to: . .... -v 

1. Any action that may be taken by the Commission , 
in addition to what is presently being done to 
prevent.further contamination; 

< ' • ' 2. -Any corrective measures"that may be employed to 
prevent further spread of present contamination. 

The Committee: consisted of representatives from the . .-
following-compsnies and agencies:, 

' Pan American Petroleum Corporation - Chairman . 
— Samedan Oil Corporationd.̂ A..1 j.\ ...... ..>.,.-..,..•.,., 
i.- Shell. Oil'Company - ••• . : : • 

Tidowator Oil Company ™ ~ 
v..': Continental.Oil Company ••••.>-.•;)•• i - ; : , - . . , - v , .-. 

Hobbs City Water Bo-rd 
j State Engineer's Office 

Hobbs Commission Staff ! 

* ^ ::. 
, After collecting'additional' information regarding water 

vwollo and contamination of water wells in the Hobbs.Pool, area, 
after giving: consideration .to existing information, and e l l reports ; 

Vb£. f resh water' contamination;- end after obtaining -advice and assis- ... 
..tarice .from-recognizod.'autto -

^organizations and from textsvand reports-on (geology*and petroleum 
''engineering, the**Conmittee. concluded'its^stu -̂by îoalcing.nunerous; 
' findings1 with respect' to the. overall problem of fresh water contami­

nation in the- Hobbs" Pool area.-. v.- * 

' -i-I. 1 The Physical Characteristics, of the Ogollala Formation and-- • 
".<<, -.. - the Movement of-Water Through This Aoulfer.. ,-.-'.'• v . 

. The Committee finds: 

(1) The entire. Hobbs Pool area is directly underlain by, 
• tho Ogallala formation of. Tertiary ago, t ., 

(2) ' -The-Ogallala formation, .in'the Hobbs Pool area, is an 
•'Kit--effective• fre'sh-water aquifer with a thickness of 175'-200» of which 
'«.Vapproxinotely 100»-150»> is^wturated-irtth/.iiater. ;, :, " x... • 

(3) The. regional'-dip ofithe 'Ogailala .format^ 'apprbjcU 
• mately 15-20» per mile;in a southeaster^.direction. ; ,-

(0 ' The Ogallala formats 
• -•'••''grained sand in varying stages of cementation and consolidation. • 
-•'•'' The materiaTof the u.pper,-5-V>« is .ofton firmly cemented by calcium. 

'•*-•*• ' carbonate to form hard- dense caliche which commonly.underlies the -
' land surface In the area. The basal portion of the Ogallala is often 

composed of coaree sand and graveli.. Thin discontinuous clay lenses • 
are often found interbedded-within,the sand of the Ogallala,formation 

•'••' •• The Ogallala is underlain by Red Beds.- . ,,OvV •„'" •.,-.. 



(5) Clay IPWAB And thin r.onos of wry fine aand vhich 
are relatively woll-cemcnted occur within tho Ogallala formation. 
These are not oontinuouo or of great lateral oxtoht. The Ogallala 
ground-water reservoir, theref«r*i, .vn unconfinad ind acts as a unit. 

(6) Water level* ln tho Hchbs Pool «ret have declined 
as much as 12* since 1940 duo to large withdrawals and regional 
•drought. 

(7) Water level measurements made during August, 1957; 
show that water lovols in the Hobbs Fool. Area, .stand at from J.P-oJ» 
below.the land surface. In many instances this levol is bolow the 
base of the caliche. 

(8) Tho poro space in tho sand of the Ogallala formation 
above the water table would normally contain pellicular water and 
air. 

" !; (9) There would be some water saturation in tho sand of 
the Ogallala.formation above the water table duo to capillary forces) 
depending upon the physical characteristics of the sand and tho 
thickness of sand above the water table. 

> ; ' "(10) Pressure in the sand of the Ogallala formation above 
, the water table would be atmospheric unless affectod by outside forces 

" (11) The v»ter table in tho'Ogallala formation has.a 
gredientrof 15».per mile in-a southeasterly direction. The water 

,,'is moving at 9 to 12,; per day in that direction. 

(12) A negative area ;of influence, called a cone of de­
pression, is developed by wells pumping water from the Ogallala . 
. formation. •-. • , .' 

. (13) The vertical and lateral extent of a cone of depres­
sion Is dependent upon the rote of withdrawal,.duration of pumping, 
and the lithologic characteristics of the aquifer within the cone 
of depression. ' • . ' 

( l O . Ground-water, mounds, or positive areas of influence, 
can be croatod by injecting water into the Ogallala formation by 
recharge wolls. 

. (15) Tho positive.areas of influence around recharge wells 
probably would not be large and would exist only in the area of the 
recharge well. • .' 

(16) The introduction of a second or third phase, o i l or . 
gas, bolow the water table.in the Ogallala formation would.cause a 
reduction in tho relative permeability in that portion of the 
'Ogallala sand occupied by tho oil-water-gas mixture. 

• (17) Where both o i l and gas.are present below the water 
table, relative permeability of the sand to o i l and gas would be 
'• zero i f the water saturation varied from about 88$ to 100$.. The 
; relative permeability of tho sand to oil' and gas' increases as water 
saturation decreases below about 38£. Therefore, o i l and gas in 
tho Ogallala formation would not move until water saturation is 
decreased to less than about 88JS of the total poro space occupied 
by a mixture of water-oil-gas. 

(18) Oil or gas introduced into the Ogallala formation 
would be free to move provided only that sufficient saturation by o i l 
or gas occurred. 

(19) Once a portion of the Ogallala sand is saturated by 
o i l or gas, i t would not be possible to reduce this o i l or gas 
saturation bolow about 10-12J5 saturation by the reduction of 
pressure or by moving water through the sand. 



(20) Any movement of o i l or gas in thi Ogallala formation 
below the water table would result in a minimum of about 12£ of 
the o i l or -jas remaining trapped in the sand through which the o i l 
or gas moved. 

(21) Oil introduced into the Ogallala formation above 
tho water table could ror.ult in the nand tending to bocomo oil-wet 
thereby resulting in residual o i l saturation much highor than i f 
introduced below the water table. 

(22) Gas produced with o i l is soluble to some extent in 
tho water of the Ogallala formation, depending upon tho amount of 
gas in contact with the wator and the pressure at the point of 
contact. 

(23) Gas dissolved in the Ogallala water would have no 
effect upon tho movement of tho water .unless free gas began breaking 
out of the water bel^w the water table. In such a case a reduction 
in the relative permeability of the sand to water would result. 

(24) Dissolved gas would move with the water in a south­
easterly direction.at. a rate of approximately 9 to 12" per day. 

(25) cvavitetional forces would tend to move' o i l or free • 
gas in Ogallala formation upward toward the water table. 

• ." ' (26) A comparison of tho water wells contaminated with 
o i l end.thoir relationship to tho structure of the base of the 
caliche shows that these wells-aro located in the structural highs 
while water well3 contaminated with gas are'located both in 
structural highs and. bws. Refer to.J&diibit Nn. 1 which io a map 
of the Hobbs.Pool area contoured on the base of the caliche. 

(27) The structure of tho base of the caliche could 
possibly affect the movement of o i l and gas toward structural 
highs. Refer to E:diibit.Mo. 1. 

IT-«' Apparent Contaminated Conditions Which Exist in the Ogallala 
Formation in the Hobba I-'ool Area. 

The Committee finds: 

(1) A total of 378 water wells wore located in the area. 
Thia includes temporarily abandoned and producing wells. I t is 
believed that this represents about 80#:of the total-number of 
water wells in the Hobbs Pool area. The majority of these wells 
aro plotted on Exhibit No. 1. 

(2) Haoed on tents made by Committee members, 17 water 
wells are suspected to bo contaminated by gas. This contamination*" 
is in varying degrees, from gas contamination sufficient enough to' 
burn with a small intermittent flame, to a slight taste. The 
wells are as follows:. 

Name Location ' 

Gibbins SW EE' NE 4-19-38 
Saston SW SE NE 4-19-33 
Gecklo CE SE NE 4-19-33 
Security Supply NV/ NE HE 5-19-38 
Ohio Oil SE SE SE 32-18-38 
Baker Tool SW SE CW 32-18-38 
Harwell Nt'/ NE NE 28-16-38 
Dowell ' NE HE NE 28-18-38 
Humble Oil SW NE SW 30-18-33 
Benslng . NE NW NE 30-18-38 

Degree of Contamination 

Slight Taste Gas 
Slight Taste Gas 
Strong Tajte Gas 
Slight Taste GBS 
Strong Taste Gas 
Slight Taste Gas 
Strong Taste Gas 
V/ill Burn 
Moderate Taste Gas 
Very Slight Taste Gas 



Croon 
Mertsugh • 
Moon 
Moon 
Coins 
Ellison . L-2230 
Pacific Pump 

- h -

Locution Degrei of ConUmination 

IE TIE WS 30-1C-3C Very Strom? Tastn Gns 
• NW m HE 30-1E-3S OW Woll Would Burn 
WW NF. NB 30-16-3^ Moderate Teste Cos 
SW HE NE 30-18-38 Moderate Taste Gen 
NE SE NE 30-16-33 . Strong Taste Gaa 
Si/ SE NE 30-18-38 Moderate Taste Geo 
NW NE NE 5-19-38 Slight Taste Gas 

One of tho above watsr wells (Ohio) io i-eported to hove 
been contaminated with gns since 1930 when tho nearest o i l wella 
were more than a mile away. 

The greatest degroe of gas contamination was found in the 
Dwell (NE HE NE 28-18-3&) vater well, . This well proved to be con­
taminated to such an extent that small sporadic flames of gas were 
observed when a lighted match was held over an opened wator faucet. 

" • ..' (3) Of the 37C known water wolls, .9 aro known to hnve o i l 
standing in the w»ll bore and 3 are reported to be o i l contaminated. 
The well3 known to have o i l in the well bore are as follows: 

N a n a ' ' 

Amerada Pet. 
Ellioon L-2230 # 

Location . Degree of Cont aminat ior. 

1 N/2 29-1P-38 19.4 feet 
?£ WE NJi 30-lP-3iV 6.3 feet 

// 2 ''GB W KE 30-18-32 0.5 feet 
# 3 Oi'CV MB" 30-16-36 0.5 feet 
# 4 SF. SV! NE 30-18-36 0.8 feet 
#5 -HE SV? NE 30-15-38 . 0.6 feet 
fill. SE m KE 30-18-36 ' Trace Oil 
#12 SE SW MS " 30-18-38 . 2.4 feet 
#13 SE NF, 30-18-38 3.8 feet 

In the case of the Ellison wells, the owner reported the 
presence of o i l to tho'New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission and 
subsequent!^ Commission personnel canSlemnA the presence of o i l in 
:th» degree indicated above. •' 

'.The Atne'redn' well in which 19.4 feet of o i l was found was 
not being produced when first-inspected by; Oowtttee members.. Sub­
sequently, pumping equipment was installed and the 19.4 feet of 
•oil was. recovered. As of this dato thr. well is pumping wator nnd 
no now o i l has entered the well boro. Information reported to the 
Committee Indicates the possibility thot the o i l entered tho well 
bore from ttw. surface and not fr<vm the fresh water aquifer. 

Ths wells reported to be contaminated by o i l aro located 
as follows: 

Name. Location Degree of Contaminrtlon 

Jackson NE NW WW 20-10-38 Unknown 
Phillips NE HW IW 4-19-38 Unknown 
Pacific Pump NW NE NE 5-19-33 Trace 

Tho Jackson well io reported to have oil. in the well bores 
however, i t is the opinion of this Committee thot i t probably is 
lubricating o i l from tho water well pump. . 

(4) Ono woll is reported to bo contaminated by oewago. 
I t is located ad follows: 

Memo 

Phillips B 

Locrtion 

KE IW 4-19-38 

Degree of Contamination 

Unknown 

(5) Forty-two wells were sampled; These samples wore 
analyzed for chloride and sulfide content. Amons these 42 water wells 
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are f i l l veils that ware suspected to be contaminated, *he remainder 
being wator wolls near those wolls. The sulfide determination did 
not indicate any contamination although some of the wells aro known 
to bo gas contaminated. With samples collected and anolyzod by 
different, methods,.the presence of f,as contamination might have 
been detected. A l i s t of the wella and the results of the analysis 
are shown on Exhibit No* 2. Exhibit Ho. 3 shows the analysis of a 
sample collected from one of tho Ellison wells during 1956 by Kr. 
Charles Reider, then a member af the Commission Staff. 

(6) In response to tho Committee's request, wator analyses 
on 9 water walls were received from oil operators that operate wator 
wolls in tho Hobbs Pool area. These analyses aro included as 
Exhibit No. K> 

I I I . Feasibility of Eliminating or Removing The Apparent 
Contamination. 

. The Committee finds that there are no practical nor 
feasible means, now known, by which the apparent o i l and r,oa con­
tamination can be. completely removed from the Ogallala formation 
for the following reasons: 

(1) • Evidence available gives no clear indication of the 
exact extent of the apparent contamination. 

(2) Oil and gas contamination can exist at various depths 
with the same or other depths in the same area showing l i t t l e or no 
contamination. 

(3) . More shallow wells evidence o i l or '<jas contamination 
than deeper wells, thereby tending to confirm that o i l or ftas 
entering the Ogallala w i l l migrate upward toward the water table. 

, (h) To remove o i l or gaa from the Ogallala, i t would be 
necessary to flush the contaminatod portion of tiio sand with water, 
draw the.oil or gos into a producing water well, permit the con­
tamination to gradually migrate or disperse, or use a combination 
of these methods. 

. (5) The combination of high withdrawal rats watsr wells 
in an area, of apparent .contamination encircled by recharge wells 
would.tend to create an extended area of influence. Howover, the 
expected results in.moving or flushing o i l or gas would not Justify 
the large volumo of water necessary to be handled to create such an 
extended area of positive and negative influence. 

(6) . In order to decontaminate en area of o i l contamination, 
i t would be necessary to enaonticlly remove s i l of tho o i l to prevent 
any furthor show of contamination. While i t is theoretically 
possible to flush out the o i l down tb an immobile residual saturation, 
in practice this would be impossible. 

(7) An area of gao contamination could probably be decon­
taminated by tho use of combined high rate withdrawal and recharge 
wells. Even so, i t would be necessary to rerove gas produced with 
wator before injecting the water in the' rechargo wells. Under those 
conditions i t would be more practical to 3imply remove the gas from 
water produced for domostic purposes without a recharge program. 

(8) The general and areal movement of water in the 
Ogallala formation ih a southeasterly direction wil l , tend to migrate 
or disperse the dissolved gas, away from an area of apparent 
contamination. 
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IV. The Possibility of Contamination of *hn Hobbs Ctty Water 
Supply Br lilnration from the Area of Apparent Contamination. 

The Committee finds? 

(1) Certain of the City of Hobbo water wolls aro located 
in the path of ground-water movement from the contaminated area in 
NE/4 30-16-30. 

(2) Existing o i l contamination is oxpected to be immobilized 
within the aquifer, especially in the relatively "dry"-zone at the 
top of the aquifer, before i t reaches the city wells. Further, as 
the city wells aro completed at or near tho base of the aquifer, the 
possibility of o i l contamination has been greatly reduced. 

(3) Since p.&3 in solution may travel a groat distance, 
certain city wells may bo subject to some gas contamination in the 
future. 

(4) Observation wells should be established and maintained 
between the contaminated area and the city wells. 

'The Hobbs City-'Water Board advised that the City had pur­
chased 6 sections, ef water rights located 3 or 4 miles to tho north 
and northwest of the Hobbs Tool area. These water rights are 
considered to be outsido or ony possible contamination from the 
Hobbs Fool area. 

V. Possible Contamination of the Fresh V.'ater in the Ogallala 
, Fowration hy sources Other Than Oil or Gas ''falls Such as 
Sewage, Wasto OiJ and Acid, Open Storm Sower Ditches. Gas 
Plant Wasto '.later. Refuse, and. Oil end Oilfield Brines Held in 
Earthen Pita. . 

• The Committee finds: 

sewage. 
vl; .One" water well was reported to bo contaminated by 

(2) l t was found that many service companies operating 
in the Hobbs Pool area are dumping waste material in earthen pits 
at random, thus creating a source of possible contamination. The 
City of Hobbs maintains a supervised pit east-of the city whoroin 
ouch waste can be disposed, for a nominal fee, thus eliminating this 
.source of possible contamination to the Hobbo fresh water supply. 

(3) One large storm sower ditch exists in the oouthorn 
part of tho Hobbs Pool area. Tho depth of this ditch is such that 
i f i t does not actually penetrate the aquifer i t is very close to 

and is considered a hazard to the underlying fresh water. 
Although samples of water collected from the ditch by Committee 
members during-August, 1957, did not indicate severe contamination, 
the open ditch is subject to accidental severe contamination from 
a number of sources at any time. The analyses of two samples of 
water collected ..from the ditch are shown in Exhibit No. 5. 

(4) Analysos indicate that water coming directly fi-om 
the Phillips Gasoline Plant is not a potential source of contamination 
•(196 .PPM CL) but thst the lake in which i t accumulates is high in 
chlorides (3450 PPH CL). I t is possible that oilfield brinns are 
nl30 introduced into this lake. Disposal of such brines by other . 
meant may cause the lake to become gradually lower in chlorides. 
See Exhibit No. 6 for more complete analyses of plant waste water. 

(5) No accumulation of refuse was found thot could bo 
considered as a source of permanent contamination to the fresh 
water sands. 
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contamination exist in t ^ f o r m of i £ t t . r source ia 
burn pits, and «alt wator \ f t 6 r installation 
expected to be eliminated .in the n e a f ^ u w „ o l d i n R o r disposing 
onUposed salt-water f 9 P 0 S ^ / ^ r ' sSSe source of con-
of o i l in earthen pits io considored a £ f £ s

e

s l b l o . a o u r c e of 
tamination to existing rules 
contamination can be controlled Dy wuû  
ani regulations. 

replet ion. r uF-^AtmaeiA of Wator ..ex., •VI. 

• Area. 

The Committee finds: 
l i r e •'««"— - - - -

, ( 1 y : There- are no rulesnor - ^ ^ 1 ! ^ ^ S b s 
drilling;^ completion, and abandonment of water we 
pool'area.;.' •••:•.';•• 

taminanto that are now in the aquifer, 

wells. . 

' V (4) There is also a need f o r c e s " ^ J ^ ^ S * * , * 
governing the dr i l l ing and abandonment of any borin. 
that penltrates the fresh water sands. 

1 :S..:. ' L 'V Qb S °rv»tinnJ^ram To Detect 

The Committee'finds: 

. ' : d ) At least tf water ^ ^ l o o ! 3 £ WdM* 
available for observrtion purposes in the H o b * t h ( ? i l o c a . 

. : ^ ' t ceSShW - t 0 w a t e r 

sample collection. • 
( 2 ) As much infomation . ^ / ^ ^ S S r S t l S ^ S S l 

regarding the P ^ r t S ^ ! 7 ^ d ^ 5 r u £ d f depth, casingj 
•ideally ^ J ^ ^ & S S i X : ^ - ^s^0" program, locauj.o». 01 o.\\y v 

• of the well location. 

•SjfStJ«^ srsss sr- - -«—-
"" available regarding their completion. 

- t 



(7) Casing w i l l be subjected to continued hl^h pressure 
from the producing foration throughout, the foreseeable future. 
Hobbs Pool bottom hole pressures averaged 9&6 psig in 1954 and 941 
psig in 1956,vindicating"very gradual decline. With continued high 
pressure on tho oasing and considering the age of the remaining 
Hobbs Pool wells where .casing has not been repaired, the instance 
'of casing leaks mey.be expected to increase, during the 20-30 years 
remaining l i f e ofthe pool'.' 

1 X. Methods of Preventing or Minimizing Oil and Gas Uell Casing 
Deterioration. 

Tho Cbrcmittee finds that thexe are numerous moans and , 
materials available to the o i l industry by which o i l and gaa well' 
.casing deterioration can be minimized or eliminated. Some .of these 
..means and materials are listed as follows: 

(1) ' Coatings';'applied* to the interior and/or. exterior 
'of'casing. •" • • '„ "-'•• ' • 1 ,';/'" ; •' • 

.) > • : (2)' Humorous' and" various chemicals injected into o i l 
-•and gas wells;to minimize corrosive attack. . 

(3) • .Induced electrical-.current or elimination'of 
i;electrical current to minimize'electrolytic corrosive attack.,'. 

(4) ̂  Spotting chemically treated mud outside, of casing 
or circulating/cement outside .of-casing to-preventcorrosive . 

. attack by :sulfate reducing bacteria. • >V .*•.'«".'•• 

-•'•'(5)'V̂ HiJrv;''packers in tl»'casing-'in "oV'above the-;pro-
> ducing formation and f i l l i n g the annular space above'the' packer 
.with- non-corrosive liquid. 7',,,,','.;_ \'-t .';,•; ;v. ('.>•'.. ,. _ I M 

(6) ? circulating cement
1 between'-strings- of, casing.r . * 

••• (7) rUsing anchors or guides' to prevent• tubing-on-casing 
wear. '-'.-''.. '. . '. .f'Y-'. •»• '••.'.••"••'.'.•" V' '.'''; v' .*••'.•' 

.XI;.. hethod3'of Determinih'.-; the •Existence'- b'f 'nofec'tive'Casing. 

..The Committee'finds,that,there are^.numerous'methods • 
. available .by which defective' ca.sing can-be detected. Some/are 
listed as follows •-'>•••.,•',s :,„...- •'•'yi-i^\•'. ,;". '•, 

(1) . Internal-'c8liper surveys/to gauce'.the extent, depth: 
am location of corrosive,attack.on ,the,'interns!'-string of casing; . 

".' V- (2) Temperature surveys to locate^temperature anomalies 
which are possible indications,of. casing.'le^ks. .'*.-'..' 

'(3) Hydraulic pressure tests' using packers to determine 
i f a leak exists and to locate' the leak.-. 

• (4) Potential^profile surveys to determine the proba­
b i l i t y of external casing corrosion and thereby the likelihood of 
'. casing leaks. •/;.•,_• • ! "•; - -' • './,; ':•'_ > ' ' ' • • t ' 

(5) Bradenhead pressure surveys\ to detonnine by pressure' 
observations on the several casing strings the possible existence 
'of.casing leaks. ; •.•('-. 

(6) .. Chondcal- anolysiof bf *pr^uced;^water/a8 ah "indication 
'..ef-.a'•• easing; leak; through.the, 'presence 'of -foreign ;vater.> I ' 
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(7) I<ock of nomO. clearance between tubing and casing 
as an indication of possible caring collapso or of parted casing. 

(Q) Any observed abnormal performance of the well with 
respect to bottom hole pressuro^ jjas-oil ratio, water production, 
or o i l production.. 

(9) Unusual peri'ormiriee or presence of foreign liquid 
or gas in shallower o i l , gas, or water wells in the vicinity. 

(10) Electical logs, permeability surveys, and radioactive 
tracer surveys to locate leaks or parted casing. 

The method or combination of methods-best adapted for any 
particular well w i l l dep&nd upon the conditions which exist at each 
individual well. The bradenhead pressure survey is least expensive, 
quicker, and very.effective under proper conditions. 

X i l . Methods of Repairing Oil and Gas Well Casitur Found to be 
. • • Defective. • .. 

' The Committee finds that there are numerous means by 
. which casing can be effectively repaired. The method to ba used 
w i l l depend upon the conditions which exist at ths individual well. 
Some of these methods are as follows; 

( l ) Recover t'.c entire casing string found to be defective 
and run and cement an entirely new casing string. 

'..:•''• (2) Run and cement a full'string of smaller casing inside 
the defective casing. • 

S 

i . 

i 
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(3) Recover that portion of the casing string found to be 
defective,- replace casing, and re-run casing string using casing 
bowl overshot or other method to tie back on to and soal with casing 
l o f t in the hole. 

(4) Jluh ;and cement a liner covering that portion of the 
casing found to be .defective. • 

(5) ' Circulate cement to tho surface between casing strings 
during completion or repair operations. 

(6) Squeeze cement through casing leaks and obtain a 
solid final build up squeeze pressure. 

XIII."-Programming of Bradenhead Pressure Tests on Oil and Gas Wells 
; In the Hobbs Pool Area. , . 

The Committee finds: 

(1) Bradenhead pressure surveys, wĥ re the several casing 
strings are open for pressure measurement, should indicate whether 
or not a casing leak exists and therefore the possibility, of fresh 
water sand contamination at the well being tested. 

(2) Bradenhead pressure surveys conducted/annually are 
too infrequent to provide adequate warning of possible.contamination 
of the fresh water sand. 

• (3) Bradenhead pressure surveys conducted quarterly should 
provide more adequate warning of possible contamination of the fresh 
water sand. . 

(4) I t should be necessary for the NMOCC to witness only-
one of the quarterly bradenhead pressure surveys each year. 

'V. 
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(5) Tho onoratern of" tho individual Wolls shouiu conduct 
tho otHor throe surveys, recordinr. and caving tho tost results, and 
filing A certification, with NMOCC that all well* operated by th».t 
oporator have been tested and whothaf or not leaks won found. 

(6) All- producing oil and gait wcllc, abandoned veils*, 
temporarily abandoned wolls, and salt water disposal wells, should 
bo sehodulod for the-quarterly bradenhead purveys. 

' (7) Thtero aro a number of old oil wells in tho Hobbs Pool 
area with the intermediate casing set. on op»n surface casing with 
clamps, thoroby preventing .pressure oV.uTvation. Such open surface 
cosine i" a possible source of fresh water sand contamination since 
the top of the surface oasing is in the bottom of cellars. In ordor 
to obtain valuablo information during bradenhead pressure surveys 
and to oliTdnate ono possible source of contamination, the top of the 
annular areno between, the clamped intermediate casing and the surface 
cosine should be soaled and vented to the surface. 
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V : EXHIBIT NO. 2 . 

ANALYSIS OF 42 SELECTED WATER WELLS IN HOBBS POOL AREA 

Analysis was to include only sulfide and chloride content. 
However no sulfides were identified. 

Date Chlorii 
Nana and Source . Location Obtained mg/l 

BLACKBURN, Tap at well SW SE SW 32-18-38 8-14-57 56 
CONTINENTAL, Abd. Hole HE SW 13-18-37 8-14-57 72 
HOBBS ICE CO. NW SE SW 34-18-38 8-15-57 112 
SUN OIL CO., Tap at Kuth's SW NE NE 5-19-38 8-14-57 96 
OHIO OIL CO. NO. 2, Tap by • NW SE SE 32-18-38 8-14-57 48 

Storage Tank 
YATES SHELL STATE, Abd. Well NW SE SE 23-18-37 8-14-57 80 
HOBBS IRON & METAL, Tap NW SE NW 3-19-38 8-14-57 80 
ROBERT OWINGS, Tap NW NE NE 31-18-38 8-13-57 80 
BRIANT, From well NE SW NE 30-18-38 8-13-57 56 
R. D. MOOR; Well NE NE '30-18-38 8-13-57 ' 72 
iRYBANT, Tap NE NE NE 30-18-36 8-13-57 48 
HOBBS GAS CO., Tap NW NE NE 28-16-38 8-13-57 112 
Ci MYERS, Tap SE SE NE 4-19-38 8-14-57 48 
S[MON, Tap • SE SE SE 32-19-38 8-14-57 64 
PHILLIPS NO. 3, Well Tap . NW NE NW 4-19-38 • 8-14-57 104 
PHILLIPS NO. 2, Pump Tap NW NE NW 4-19-38 8-14-57 68 
•BROWN WELL SERVICE, Tap NE NW NE 5-19-18 8-14-57 112 
Water from Phillips Gasoline NW SE NW 4-19-38 8-12-57 749 

Plant from ditch to W-most 
" pond-

PHILLIPS NO. 6, Tap at -Well ' '*• NW NE NU 4-19-38 : 8-13-57 327 
HUMBLE OIL, Tap at Well SW SIE SE . 30-18-38 8-13-57 72 
JACKSON, Sample from earth NE NW NW 20-19-38 8-13-57 494 

ditch 10 yds. S. of pump 
STEELE, Tap sample • SE NE 4-19-38 8-12-57 96 
.-CAZEE,. Tap .,' , ' SW NE NE 30-18-38 8-13-57 . 64 
PACIFIC'PUMPS,-Tap Sample NW NE NE ' 5-19-38 8-12-57 64 ' 
SECURITY, Tap Sample NE NW NE • 5-19-38 !. 8-12-57 80 
H. EASTON, Tap Sample (s.House) SW SE NE 4-19-38 . 8-14-57 64 
GIBBONS, Tap-Sample (N.House) •> SW SE IE 4-19-38 - 8-12-57 40 
' BAKER .TOOLJ . Tap Sample SE SE SW 32-18-38' 8-12-57 40 
'OHIO OIL CO., Tap Sample - . SE SE SE 32-18-38 ' 8-12-57 128 
. E..W.-BENSING,,Tap Sample '... .. NE NW NE 30-18-38 ••8-13-57. . 80 
: ROBERT BENSING, Tap Sample -NE NWNE . 30-18-38 . ' 8-13-57 80 
JESS HARWELL , . NW NE NE. 28̂ 18-38 8-13-57 104 
DC-WELL, INC., Tap Sample IN&'IMB IMT, " 28-16-36 '8-13-57 56 
. MAYFIELD, Tap Sample NE SE NE 30-18-38 8-13-57 72 
COINS, Tap Sample . .. SW NE NE 30-18-38 8-13-57 343 
W. E.-MOON, Tap Sample NW NE NE' 30-18̂ 38 8-13-57 104 
MERTAUGH, Tap at new well , NW NE NE 30-18-38 - 8-13-57 < 56 
.BLAKLEY, Tap - ' ' NE SE NE 30-18-38 8-13-57 80 
L. DEVERS, Tap Sample • SW SE NE 30-18-38 ' 8-13-57 64 
P.L.RIEVE, Tap.Sample SE NE 30-18-38 8-13-57 104 
COXj.VJell Sample . NESENE. 30-18-38 ' 8-13-57 48 
"DOWELL, Gas in line-and NE SENE 30-18-36 8-22-57 80 

spurting as sample 
. was taken 

"Contained sulfide present as ferrous sulfide in trace quantity. No free 
hydrogen sulfide was found in this sample nor in any of the other samples 
Listed above.-

With samples colleoted end analyzed by different methods, the presence oC 
gas contamination might have been detected. 
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fflTHTBIT MO. 1 

95.375̂  
Air and Viator 2I3O5S 
Methane . 0.15!? 
Ethane • 0.49£ 
Propane 1.49!? • 
C02 /•• , • , : 0.14* 
Butane (plus) 0 t 0 / $ 
H2S •\ .- . -' •••• 
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NAME 

,', EXHIBIT NO. L 

ANALYSIS CF WATER IN PARTS 
PEJLmLLIOK FROM WATEa WELLS 

• I f i HOBUS POOL AREA 

LOCATION • 

Pan American NE SW NW 33-18-38 

Pan American SE NE SE 4-19-38 

Pan American .-NW NE NE ' 9-19-38 

TV1 Humble • . •• •" •' 
•• ;• .Federal Bowers No, 3 

Sun Oil Co. 
McKinley No.' 1 : - NE NE • 

• ̂  :McKinley. No. 2 •. ••; NE 'NE 

Gulf Oil Corp. 
vi.-v West Grimes ' •'• 

. East Grimes 

CATS. Na Ca *>4 Cl co3 
HCOj 

9-1950 35 74 10 77 50 0 22A 
7-1951 54 57 16 82 53 0 202 
7-1952 32 CO 21 82 57 0 232 
8-1957 9 103 21 69 60 12 201 
9-1950 51 123 25 56 131 0 256 
7-1951 45 128 29 53 195 0 256 
7-1952 56 137. 27 30 227 0 268 
8-1953 32 139 25 72 163 0 262 
6-1956 63 SO 63 78. 0 256 

10-1950 67 S9 18 109 82 0 262 
7-1951 52 79 '21 93 67 0 250 
7-1952 52 €6 21 96 71 0 262 
8-1953 31-' 124. 19 '114 .85- 12 238 
8-1955- 58 < 80 ' 17 103 78 0 218 
5-1956 66 86 - 17 113 71 0 256 

7-1957 190 46 22; 66 

11-1953 56 95 15 80 120 0 205 

11-1953 47 Cl 14 98 53 0 227 

9-1952: 36 70; 7' 48' ' 31 0 229 
7-1953 ~ .50 59 '7 44 33 0 235 

. 7-1954 50. 62 5 -45 32 0 235 . 
7-1955 46 65 6 ..'45 31 0 238 
7-1956' 65 96' ,19 119 92' 0 250 

7-i'953'v78" " '93: ''12: 130 82' '0 244 
7-1954. 60 ; 92. 12 102. 74 . 0 244 
7-1955 •53 . ' 94 99 '.' 74 0 244 

•;..'•/-. v-v;$* ..f....-L̂ OJ.̂  

-' v"'V'S-i';' >!"-l' ?'Vi'v 

v.' 
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The chloride end sulfide content of the two water 

samples, each designated open sewer, Hobbs, New 

Mexico-., submitted August 21„1957, was negligible; 

Both sumplsB g a v 9 a n e g a t l v e E n d 0 A g > r T e s t > 

eating th-jr wore free of fecal contamination, 

".contained organic matter, both dissolved and 

suspension, and considerable dissolved iron. 

The sodium^potassium, and calcium content was 12, 

h, 2k and 9, U, 28 parts per million, re pectively. 
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EXHIBIT UO. A 

ANALYSIS OP HASTE VliV^s. 

Phillies CnaiVitne Plant 

DatfcollecLd 1*t%%?" < ™ * « * 

Phenolphthaloin end point - 550 ppm 
E£hy\°2a80 (W10^) " 620 ppT • Total hardness «= 0 . 
Chlorides - 196 ppm 
"h-11.55 
Orthophosphate - 45 p p m 

- Hydrogen sulfide = O.ppm 

Not'oonsidered potable but is soft. Mill n o t 'scale. 

Sample No. 2. - ^ste water from large pit beh^ 

Date Collected -8/6/5'? ' ' ' 
.Algae growth "moderate-. 

fSS^p i l b h a^ e l? ^ Point-WO ppm" 
Total hardness » 1700.ppm ' 1 , P 

Chlorides -3450-ppm " • . ' 
Ph » 7.55 / .. .' • . 
Orthophosphate.=•20 ppm • -. 

•.Hydrogen sulfide. =, 0 - 1.7 p ^ ' ' J -

fct considered potable:

due .to' hardness- and chlorides. 
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